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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of
‘MutualTrust Bank Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Stalements

Opinion
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2020

dated Liq
As at 31 Decembel‘ 2020

the separate financial statements of Mutual Trust Bank Limited (the “Ban}
shees 2 a3 December 2120 an the consoliated and separate proft and loss accounts, esh fow stterents el sstementsof
changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including a summary of
significant accunting policies.

In our opinionthe accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements give a true and fair view of the cansolidated
financial position of the Group and the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2020, and of its consolidated and
separate financial performarce and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as explained in note # 2 and other applicable laws and regulations

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I5A¢). O
are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilites for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our reparl, We aro
independent of the Group and the Bank in accordznce with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountanis’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulflled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these ethical
requirements and the IESBA Cade. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audt mttrs rs thoe matesthat, i o profssions udgement, were of mostsgnificance nour audit o the conslidated
and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of o
Consalrated and separse fnancia siatements o8& olesan forming our opinion thereon, and we do nol provide a @mmp
opinion on these maters.
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Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2020
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2.820629.650
a1 1 0,624,514

Particulars

Cash
In Hand (including Foreign Currency)
With Bangiadesh Bark and its Agent Bank(s) (ncluding reign curensy)

Balance with other Banks & Financial Institutions. 4,666,988,666
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audit eviden :

. Exchangs and Brokersge
Gtner Gparaing Income

Total Operating Inoome.

Provision for Snd Invasimant in Sharss
Total Provision

Less: Insome Tax Expenses

Crrant Tax £

Derorred Tay smnsasmmmqy
Nt Prom

renolders’ of th Bank
Retained Surplus Brought Forward

Appropriations:
o

Retained Surplus, Carrisd Forward

Earmings Per Share (EPS) (2019 Restated

Loor™

In Bangladesh 47 899,942 a0 e s

Outside Bangladesh 1708088615 2,736,948 447
Money at Call & Short Notice 5a 1,114,100,000 206,800,000
Investments 6a s 381.48.449 :z 154745507

Govemment

Others. z e z e
Loans and Advances 7a 200991921331 m i L

Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts etc. ws 245,229,954

Bills Purchased and Discounted 1 us 691,377 z Taaiar 81
Fixed Asset including Furniture & Fixtures 8a 4,830,768,692 4,228,361,649
Other Assets. 2 9176316689 13,874313,697
Non-Banking Assets
Total Property and Assets 267,913,213,677 _266,066,000,222
Liat and Capital
Borrowing from other Banks, Financial Institutions & Agents 102 30847,308,433  21,701,177,487
Doposits and Other Accounts. 1la _ 190607,261,173 _ 191,369,293,195

Current Deposit & Other Accourts.

Bills Payable

Savings Dsposit

Fixed Depost

Special Natice Deposits

Deposit Products. 39,074,403.799
Other Lia 12a  19,036711.476  20,264,567,270

13.

Bond
Perpetual Bond
Subordinated Debts

In the u\v»um u'u quulul prics iy an active market, - m””“”' and sy bonds
S e - -
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. For the year ended 31 December 2020
Emnm nz

Ze2erasora
612,085,850

Total Liabllities 767,341,781,087 _240,136,027,957
Equity

Paid up Capital 7,386,324 180 7,004 504 480
Statutory Reserve 4691953779
Share Premium 1,005,304,778
Revaluation Reserve on Investment in Securities 373,843,120
Folsl Cireiey Trotiel S o 603,743
786,777.324

Rstamed el 1,937,395.066
16,920,372,270

ity
Tot Uit andt Soaronolders Equity

Not Asset Value (NAV) per share (2019 Restated) 2244 2188
Off-Balance Sheet Items.
Contra & Conti 212
pances and encorsements 25672241302 | [ 28,080,703.165
Letter of guarantee 34887687852 | | 30,336.492,151
Iravocabl lattars of cradit 25753147769 | | 22.308001.176
Bills for callection 7.282.893,368 1,753,276,921
Other contingent liabilties : L
Total Off- Balance Shoet Items 93,596,570291  82,668,563,443
Other Commit
Documentary I8 and short o nde e el 5 5
Forward asset purchased and forward deposit place = -
Undrawn note issuance and revalving unde'wrmng facilties . -
Undrawn formal standby facilties, credit ines and other commitments - -
Claim against the bark not acknowledged s debt = 2

Litigation pending against Bank = <

351,720,720 663,804,040 o - foms
IR Value of Travelers' Cheque on Hand
B— YT — v
Sieesersos. —sevausono

(==

Value of Bangladesh Sanchayapatra on Hand

Total Off-Balance Sheet Items including Contingent Liabilities.
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soamearca o fnesren
e e Proft and Loss Account
SR For the year ended 31 December 2020
- e Bl e O T o S ST T | ;. Amount in BOT
- e T o | Particulars ” Notes ”—ﬂ—|ﬂm T
Sarc s sty 1 0 T SO moNTS Geen G TS R uTs o mmon | nterestIncome
D i i | Ilorest Epones 2a
o anaen anaoen wiaise | Net Intorest Income 3781574749 5,286,131911
[ ST e Income from Investments: %2 [336576.110
o s 1 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 2%a 1,757,459,306
T T o T ST T e e | O Opereting Inome a2
— = ks 2 5804,074,154 __ 5,535,802,311
ErETrHETn T G T e s i mmme cmwen wes wEes | Total Operating Income 9,685,648,902  10,820,934,222
o Less: Operating Expenses:
o 7;:“, — (= Salary & Allowances 28.a 3531820176 | 3,177,470,280
o e [ —— Rent Taxes Insurance Electicity efc. 540,450,541 633,255,964
bt Legal Expenses 2,178,599 4723622
> Postage Stamps and Telecammunw\en etc. 5,962,584 15,857,195
TS Stationery Printi Advertisements etc. 76,181,943 133,856,048
"‘"“"‘;‘;:g"::p“m) Managing Dvrec(ors Remunaaton 26,286,028 23,266,806
- Director's Exper 1,628,149 1,756,400
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow Auditor's Fees. 2,267,500 1,943 5¢
For the year ended 31 December 2020 Depreciation & Repair & Maintenance of Assets 795,878,261 624,703,789
her 1.279.588.854 ||__1,175.950.389
Parioutars | [Metes|—zoaa ™= 5" BP%5i5—] | Total Operating Expenses 6,262,252,636_ _5,792,803,992
Ao o e Profit Before Provision 3,323,396,267  5,028,130,229
gj;‘,:;:‘;’";’"“"" Borrawings, et Less: Provision for Loans, Investment & Other a
feeet Commlosen leome S Provision for Unclassified Loans and Advances 766,020,456 | [ 1,661,600,942
Cach Pt Employees ae Saiares and Alovance: ‘Special General Provision - COVID-19 408,639,000 -
Cadh e e applerd Provision for Classified Loans and Advances 879,750,262 178,272,083
Gt e o Ot Operatonatincome Provision for Off-Balance Sheet ltems. 157,028,766
Soh Flow from Oparating Activitiss butore. Provision for Investment in Shares 5,232,333
e & Aarcen Provision for Other Assets 26,246,000
Ginor Ase: Total Provision 48,38
Ei’;h,ii‘?i‘n.,p., ite Profit Before Tax 2,979,747,106
bt e e Less: Income Tax Expenses 1,716,041,049
trom Oparating Adtivities —iavegorses | Curent Tax Expenses 38a
S ——— Deforrod Tax 3821
Soestdian| | lesecas “’“’ Net Profit After Tax T 899322753 1,263,706,06
e Retained Surplus Brought Forward 1,937,895,066 1,934,032.471
_ 2,837,217,818  3,197,730,627
4,050.000,000 -
551720722 Appropriations:
e ey Bonus Shares Issued during the year
sz irsieas Cash Dividend Paid during the year
—Sseiiesey —iiisosvesss. | Transferred to Statutory Reserve
Transferred to Start-Up Fund
od Surplus, Carried Forward
gs Per Share (EPS) (2019 Restated) 9a

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (2019 Restated)
“The annexed accounting pol

Lo

es and other noles form an integral part of hese financial staterments.
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Statement of Changes in Equity
As at 31 December 2020

Amountin 801
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Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended 31 December 2020

Particulars

”nousl Amount in BDT

Interest Re« 15291577171 | [ 20435691 452
Interest Paid on Dsposws Barrowings, etc. (10776 133,779)| | (12,058,858 659)
Dividend Incom; 4229,

Foos & Commission Incor 2470700570
Recoverios of Loans & Othe! dvances previousl veten off 570,80¢

Cast
c:

Advance Income Tax Paid

Gash Recsived fom Other Opsratol nome 402
Cash Paid fo Otrer Operatinal Expe 41a E

Cash 1233,448,192  5,867,696.715
Loans & Advances (11207.711.762)) |~ (23 465 186 944
Other Assets. 8304, (522,284,494)
Bank Deposits
Customers' Deposits 397,302,149 || 29,169,009.566

i Operating Activities:

(3200757 006)
(133,856.048)

i Paid to Employess as Salaries and Allowances.
ash Paid to Suppliers

Borrouing from Other Banks Financial nstitutions & Agants. 9146130052 || 2080384430
Other Liabilities 1540.413.967 E
[1525.320,083] __3.190,706.728
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities (591,671,6%0) _5.748.403.447
B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Investments in T. Bills, T. Bonds and other

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activiti
Bt nerease i st and

T7542,634,059]

s 78 32374
Gash Equivalents (457,009,016) 1,162,620,324

of Exchan; (724,872) 228,463
) pering Cas and Gosh 17991900404 __ 16,839,051,618
Cloaing Cash and Caah Equwllenh v 17.534,126,617 __17,591,900,404

3
B

+F)
s closing C sar Eautvainds i

2ETA T8
11,689,624.514
sz ez 108

iancewih Bangladesh Bank and s Agent Bank
alance vith Oher Saks & FinancialIsiutons
Voney i Call an Short Not

+ose.200

77.991.900.404

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (2019 Restated) o) —__tise

Departures from IAS/IFRS:
Where the requrement of provisions and circulars fssued by Bangladssh Bank difer with those of the regulatory

‘e provisiors and circuiars issued by Bangladssh Bark shall prevall. As such the
ioparted from those contradictory requirements of IFRSS n ordor to comply with the ruios ard
reguiations of Bengladesh Bank which re disclosed below:

i) Presentation of financial statements

IFRS; As per IAS 1, complete sl f nanca sstements comprises a siatement of nancia posion a statement of

roft or 053 and iner comprnensve ncame, a slatemenof hanges n equty, 3 siatemen of cas fows, notes
Mg s e of e oo ik and e r oplaratory ifomaion and comparatve fomatin

145 7 has s smtad

s satomen of foancil podon.

o] sl oy oW e e T B e e SN o ek s
changes in equity, iquidity staterment) is prescri irst Schedule” o section 38 of the Eank Company Act 1981
i hevaon) i BRPD Cros . 14 did 25 ot 003 of Saiatash San Assets andlabies are
ot ciassiied under current and non-curent heading in the prescribed format of financial statements

e b i il
IFRS: IFRS 9, dassifcation investment n shares deperd
il usiness model h flow characteristics. Based on these
factors it would generaly fal either under “at fair value through profit or oss account” or under “al fair value trough other

hensive income" where any change in the fair value (as measured in accordance with IFRS 13) at the year-end
takento profit and loss account or other comprehersive Income respecively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per Banking Regulation & Polcy Department (ERPD) Circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 of
Sangladesh Bark [nvesiment n quoled shars end unaucleshares ar evelued f (e yar end ol mars!pice
as per book value of

alue it n n
e o Tomsants SPaiss TYARRETE e e 3 e WA Yoo S L meemos 6
recognizes Invesiment in Quoted and Unquoted shares at cost f the year-end Market value (for Quoted shares) and bock
value (Unquoted shares) are higher thanthe cost

1) Revaluaton ganioss on Govermment securties
As per requirement of IFRS 9. Financial Irstruments, where securities will fall under the category of fair valve
lhmugn oftoross accout. a change i he fa value ofasses I ecognized frough the rot and oss ccourt
wothod and inforest

v e o an oss ot

Bangladesh Bank: Accordng to Department of Offsite Supervision (DOS) Circuar # 05 dated 26 May 2008 and
ircuar # 05 dated 28 January2009 of Bangladesh Bank, loss on revaluation of

e any revaation gai for any patcuar hed for tradng T-DIUT- bond, such gain ca b 1sed 1 the exent of ary
revaliton oss for tht prtuar hed for rading T-IVT-bond. T-biT-bond designaed 25 eld o malurty e measured
mortized cos! method but interes

v) Provision on loans and advances
IFRS: As per IFRS 9. Finarcial Instruments, an entty shall recognize an impairmen allowance on loans and advances
on expected credit losses. At each reporting date, an entity shall masure the mpairment allowance for [oans and
advances at an amount eq
increased significant

cantly since iniial recogntion, at each reporting date, an entity
allowance at an amount equal o 12 month expected credit losses that may resut from defaut events on sush loans and
advances that are possible within 12 manths after reporting date.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circuiar # 63 dated 31 December 2020, BRPD Circular # 59 ated 30 December 2020,
BRED Cirer #5 cald 19 Docamber 2020 BRPD Ciuar b 52 dated 20 Cccber 2020, BRPD Clsdar 17 caed 28
or 2 cular # 16 dated 21 July RPD Circular # 13 dated 15 June PD Circular # 03
Pty Aw zmg BRPD Shor# 0 dsiod 20 ety 2015, BRPD oo 15 atoa 27 Seplamoar 2017 BRED
Circuar # 08 st 2015, BRPD Cicr 16 cted 18 November 2014 BRPD Ciouar # 05 ated 20 My
5075 BRPD Grota # 15 Gaicd 2015, BRPD Circular # 14 Gated 23 Septemter 2012, an & general
Serets 23 arr ifrot covgencs of rcasefst oare (anae SV o) has to by maintaned
fegass o echve icnon of Imaient. e, poofin (o b s o, ol ars e cad oo
Shod be provded ot 5%, 20% 50% and 100% respecivl for loans and ava eing o
i 3 per BRED Ouar # 10 doted 13 S S Crcdr 5 1 oo 3 2015,
ober 5013 geoecal podaen o % etk o
general provision agains for First ower Suppy
Froice, Bis o catecion and Guaraniss. whots. . Couner Guaaniess have best Saed. by Mu\malerm
Deveopment Benk (MDB)temational Bank having BB rating grade ‘I equivalent outlined in the Guidelnes on Risk
Bases Captal Adequay (Rowsed Reguatory Captal Framewor orbanks i ne i Base I Such roveion plcies
e ot specificaly inine wih those prescribed by IFRS

) Recognition of interest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances 1o customers are generally classified at amorized cost as per IFRS 9 Finandial Instrumens
and trest to over the tem of

' loan_ Once a loan subsequently become Credit-impaires, the ently shall apply the effecive interest rate (o tre
amortzad costofheee loar v acncer

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPDCircular # 14 datsd 23 September 2012, once a loan s Classied as impaired, interest
on such loan is not allowed o be recegnized as ncome, rather the corrasponding amount necds o be credited fo an
his Tiabilty

The annexed accaunting policies and other notes form an integral part of thesa financial statements
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Liquidity Statement
As at 31 December 2020

Amountin 80T
s - A I~
ST
ueses06 . - s i7esse
Solrn sthoerSrknd Fracal s IMEESTG  UIMMSIE T2 MON0ET2  A0S45S  4BSssEnsE
Nonay a1l & Short 1114100000 111410000
e TeRSE  BSTHEN  SA0SNTI 125520020 ISITEND 3184048
Loane and Advaces. DUBTEE® 4GSO T62IRNE6 ISIRTT  6RA0HXT 201NN
Premsesand Fued s Si0Ra31  i061men  0sesn 2 2 vseSET2  AROTRS2
e Rats Py AR 29800 ISAETAES  SrTBSE
o Sarig fesets i 5 = :
TotalAssas TETETETE0S 470 TeeE BT ARRET SR04 A% SSTR0R0ETTS TSI
TABITISS
BorrovingFrom Other Sanks, Firancal nstidors b Agers 3445209, 11390401 128 TR0 0BTB4D
Degstand G Acvont BMBENMH BHOITIST G0N SITTITST  THO270 19060726117
Proison Otnr sbites ¥ soie 2usTmes 4 mmcms soMnie
Suorneed Dt 2 : 0 1085000000
TotalLinbitss T IO G RO TR T 1T i et

S Lo e, S

Chaiman Birctor Diractor Managing Director & CEO.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31December 2020

Corporate Profile and Significant Accounting Policies

101 Legal form of

The Bank and its activiti
utual Trust Bank Limited

MITBL) was incorporated in Bangladesh in the year 1999 as a Banking Company under the

Company_ Al types of commercial banking services are provided by the Banc

nches all over the «
Hundredsixy Trree) Agent Banking Gente.27 (Twenty Seven) Sub Branch, 04(Faur)Air Loungs and G2 (Two) Soom
e o Sl nematnal Atpon

02 Principal activities and nature of operation of Mutual Trust Bank Limited

e o provide ail Hnde. ) barkisa ohid celated soricas siich oe soepliy
Geposts, lencing oans to costamers, rade and o iSauing etor of Crec. treasury incions, inter bark borrowing
and lendng, dealing in govemment securities, equity shares, cash management, issuing debit and credt cards,
SMSbanking, intemet banking. call centre, securities and custody services, remitiance services, privilege banking

103 Off-Shore Banking Unit (OBU

The Bank obtained the Off-shore Banking Unit Permission wide Later # BRPD (°-3744(108)2000-4470 dated 03
Decomber 2008, The Bark commence operaton o s un fom 07 Decamber 2009. Tis units governed under the
policy, es and gadeines. o Bangiadesh Bank vde referanca no BRFD Girouar o, 02, 25 February 2016 and
‘amendment thereon BRPD Circular no. 09 dated 27 May 20198 SRPD Circiar o 31 dated 18 June 2020 The principe
activties of the unit are to_provide ail kinds of comm king serices o ts customers in forelgn currencies.
Serarate Financian Sitements 3 Of Shors Baring Un has been Shew b m Anvesure &

104 Agent Bankin

20
21

1 Statement of Comy

Tne Baric oblaned pemnission fom Bangladssh Sari on 0710112016 vide reference n0BRED (3 745 (51)2016-142 10
Siart the operaion o1 Agent Bariing and subseduent el LS

2020 thte are 153 agnt outles {aunched around e B Sekcho ina e ety vekog ot Teirion.
Account Opening (Savngs) Cash doposi awal (gent Bankmg AIC),Cash Deposit in Branch A/C, Inward foreign
etncs Subersament. Colucuont o Mty mis, Bayment o soca) panciie Transtor o s, Payrions o

Salares, Generation and ssuarce of bank sistements banrepeyment collecton, Balance sl interer Banking
'SMS banking, Corporate BillDistributor fae collection, Insurance Premium Collection ste

MTB Securities Limited (MTBSL)

MTB Securiies Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh as @ private limited company on 01 March 2010 vide its
2015 under the Companies Act 1994 The

mber 2010 after getting approval from the Bangladesn

Exchange Commission (BSE( separaie ontty. The Brokerage. egisiraion 15 REG 3 IDSE-

TET010487 and Deses retevaon o REG 3 VOGE 1973010128,

MTBSL is engaged in buying and selling of securiies for its customers and margin loan is extended to the customers

against their margin for investment in the fisted companies. The required margin level is monitored daily and marain loan

8 Prove s ar exabiahed Oudinss, Seperas il Siarrds of M Seaies Lmhd s baen e Up

the

MTB Exchangs (UK) Liitad T

Bangladesh Bark vide their letter # BRPDM»wzmmnzaeanea 13 Augst 2010 s accordd approvalto the bank

for opening a fully ownod subsidiary cempany in hange (UK) Limitod. The Gom

incorporafed on 14 4une 2013 Under the Companies Acts 2005 of UK wilh he registraion number 7283261 a6 & privats

company limited by shares. The registered office s located at 25 White Chapel Road, London.

main activities of the exchange house are o c: mittance business and to undertake and participate in

ransacions, aciviies and oparaions commonly cartsd on of undertaken by remitancs and sxchange Nouses. Separats

Financial Statements of MTB Exchange (UK) Limited has been dawn up in the repor

MTB Capital Limited (MTBCL)

The Bank obtained permission to embark upon Merchant Banking from the Bangladesh Securifies and Exchange

Sommission (BSEC) ide s Cerificats No MB-55/2010 dated 05 December 2010 under the Securiies and Exchangs

eration was started a5 on 17 Aprl 201 1. Separate financial

e pon

MTBCL offers the following services to the market.

a Discretionary and Non-Discretionary Portfolio Management services to both the retail and insttutional investors

Under different product ines.

Issus management services 1o medium and large corporate houses (o manage their Initial Public Offering (IPO)

secondary offering, debt issuance and rights issuance.

Underwriting sevices for both debt and equity issues.

Besides, MTBCL develops vanous investment schemes suiing varying objecives and constraints of differert

investor ciasses.

ifi ies and basis of

Basis of prepar:

The seperate hnancs\ statements of the Bank as at and for the year ended 31December 2020 comprise those of
Domestc Ban i (Main operaions) and Cifshore Sariing Unit (OBU) and e consoigate nancia satements o

financial statements.

the group (Parent company) and s subsidiaies (tog red to as ‘the Groug and
individual refemed 0 85 SubSKIAES). Thare was o SGMITcant changé n he nature o pnopal Buaness aciites of e

i and the subsidiaries during the financial period.

fance

‘The consolidated financial statements of th Group and separate financial siatements of the Bank and its sutsidiaries as
at and for th 1Dacember2020 have been prepared under
with the “First Schedule” (section-38) of the
dated 25 June 2003, other Bangiades
Reroring Standarde (FRSs)acpie by e Financial Reporting Councilof Bancladesh (FRC) In addion to this, the Bank
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i)The Bark Company Act, 1991 and amendment thereon

ii) The Companies Act, 1994,

ii) Rules, regulations and Girculars issued by Bangladesh Bank from time to fime;

iv) Bangiadesn Secuities range odinnce 1555, Sangadesn Secuiss and Exchange Fues 1957 Sangiaesn
Exchange Act 1993 and (Publc Issue) Rules 2015

V) The Income Tax ordinance 1684 and amendment trereon;

i) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act 2012

Vi) Financial Reporting Act 2015;

vil) Dhaka Stock Exchiang (DSE), Ghattogram Stock Exchange (GSE) and Gentral Depository Bangladesn (COBL) rules

and reguations.

vi)
IFRS: As per IAS 1, Other Income (OCI) the elements of OC!
are i

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued emplates for financial statements which wil sticty be folowed by all
banks, The templates of fnancal satement issued by Bangladssh Bank neither ncluc Otrer Camprehensive Incame

omprehensive Income allowed to be included in 3 sngle Other Comprehensive Incore
{GCh Sitement Howevsr, sermants of G any. are shown i satsment o hanges i ety

i) Fnancial instuments - presentaton and disciosure

severs cases Bangladssh Bank gudslines recognize, measure and present firancil instrumen's
aiferently from those pre I IFRS 5 Financal Insiuménts, AS Sucn Il Gscioste and preseniaion requremens
o IFRS?. Finarcal Feinment. DicGosuos and 1AS32. Financial Instumanis.Presentatin cannot be. made i e

Vi) Repo and reverse repo transactions
IFRS:AS per IFRS 9. Finarcial Insiruments, when an entty sells a fivancil asset and smultaneously enters into an
1o repurchase tre asset (or a simiar asset) al 2 fxed prce on a fulure date (REPO), the amangement s
roated 25 5 loan and the undering asset coninues 1 b recognzsd. al amocized cos n tne et fnancia
statements. prce and rept P interest axpense. The same e

Bangladesh Bank: As per DOS Circular Letter # 06 dated 15 July 2010 & subsequent clarfication in DOS Circular # 02
e 23 June 201, when o ank sl  inancial sssel s smlangously arers nloan agoement o epurchase tre
asset (or a smilar asset) ata fixed price on a future date (RE ing). the arrangement is

oS Baraachons B o Tt Sosbis e G ach eyt G Dot S emomt e Bupers
book.

x) Financial guarantees
IFRS: As Financial Instrumants, financial guarantses ara coniracts that requira the issuer to make specified
payments 1o reimburse the holder for a loss i ncurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due i
‘accordance with the original or modiied terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantes liablties are recognized nitialy

&t their fair value plus transaction cost that are directly attributable 1o the issue of the financia liabiities. The financial
guaranes lably i subsequeny messured a he ighe of te smourt of oss llovance for expeclsd credt lsses a8
nt ihe amount e principles

of IFRS 15. Financial quarantees are included within other labiltes.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular # 14 dated 25 June 2003 inancial guarantees such as LIC. LIG wil be treated
as off balance sheet tems No liabilly is recognized for the gLarantee except the cash margin and 19 general provisicn
for all contingent iabiles;

X) Cash and cash equivalents
IFRS: Cash

be reported as cash item as per IAS 7 Staternent of Cash Fiows.

Bangladesh Bank:As per BRPD Circular # 14 dated 25 June 2003, Cash and Cash-equivalents consist of cash with
Bangadesh Bark, with ts agent bank(s), government securities (prize bond) and deposits with other banks Some cash

nd cash equtaent fms sich 2 ianey a calard on o olce rsaury b, Bngladesh ank il and izebord
are not shown as cash h squilents Morey at cal and on shot ntice presanted on the ace of i balance
e o wanaty e, AS Bonas ahe w1 rssHmant

Non-banking assets
IFRS: No indicaton of non-Eanking assets s foundin any IFRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per RPD Circular # 14 dated 25 Juns2003, there should exist a face ilem named non-banking
asses
) Cash flow satement

: Cash flow stalement can be prepared using either the direct mehod of the indirect method as per IAS 7 of
St of e Fiows. T Sesaninon 5 S350 1 grose B coth o & e ot 8 o8 opoPTED
for industry.

Rangladesh Rank: As ner RRPD Circular # 14 dated 25 line 2003, cash flow shoulkt be & mixtura of die! and indireet
method.

xii) Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (CRR)
IFRS; Salance wih Bangladssh Bank shoud be teated 55 orer assets & 1 1 1t avallbl for use in day oday
Gperations as per 1AS 7. Statemen of Cash

Bangladesh Bank: h

xiv) Presentation of intangible assets
IFRS: Intanglole assets must be identiied and recogized, and the disclosure must be glven as per 1AS 38, Intangibe
ses.

Bangladesh Bank: There for #14 dated 25 June 2003,
1) Oftbalancasheat toms

e i 10 conept o of-alnce sheet tms n any FRS; hencs thers s 1o requremant for iosure of of-
it Gt s

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Gicular # 14 daied 25 June 2003 off balance sheet items must be disciosed
par of ‘Accordngly, the Bank h
coetancesand encorsements

Foreign exchange cortracts

i Diaclosies of sppropriation of pel
IFRS: There

of profit on the face

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular # 14 daled 25
face of profit and loss account

an appropriation of profit
xvil) Loans and advance net of provision
IFRS: Loans and advances shouid be presented net of provisions.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular # 14 dated 25 June2003, provision on loans and advances should be
presented separately as lablity and cannot be netted off against [oans and advances [Also refer © Note 2.16 Compliance
of International (18S) and (FRS)]

xvi) Provision on undrawn loan commitments

IFRS: As per [FRS 9 bank shall recognize credt [osses on undrawn loan commitments such s Letter of Credit (LIC),

Lattor of guarantae (L/G) stc. s the present valu of the differance botween tho contractual cash flow that aro dus by t
tomer f down and bank

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular # 07 dated 21 June 2018 and BRPD Circular # 14 dated 23 September 2012,
the Bank s required to maintain provision at 1% rate against off-balance sheet exgosres (which includes all types of
undrawn loan commitments)

xix) Uniform Accounting Policy

and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission guidelines
measure and presant financil Insiruments cferenty from thesa prescribad In IFRS. 10, As Such
‘'some disclosure, presentation and measurement requirements of IFRS 10 cannot be made in financial statements. [Also
refer to Note 216 Complance of Inemational Accounting Standards (AS) anc Intematonal Financia Reporting
Standards (FRSs)]

Basls of consolidatio
The fnancal setaments o the Company and ts subsidare, as merioned n ole 10105 s been corsoidaled
accordance wih 1AS 27 iancial_Statements and [FRS10: Consoidated Financial Statements. The
St of e Financie St has boen s ahor diinating al ravaral rErCpa bAancE, eame 2
expenses arising from intercompany transactions.

The fotal profit of the Company and s subsidiaries are shown in the Consolidated Profit & Loss Account with the
proportion of profit ater taxation. Al assets and liabilties of the Company and of its subsidiriesare shown in the

idated Baiance Sheel, The consolidated firancial statements are prepared o a common financial year ended
31December 2020.

Conversion Policy
The conversion policy of Offshore Banking Unit (BU) and MTB Exchangs (UK]

e 108 5891

Closing prce

T Average pice |

Transactions elminated on consolidation

Al nra-group transactions, balancs, ncomo and expenses ro liminated on consaidation. Profit and losses resultig
between

2110

2141

2142

Sasi of measuroment
The financi
O Coverron Teomury it and Bones csipates a1 o Tracng (1T} o pesact vl vbg maring 1o
but
) Government Treasury Bills and Bonds designated as 'Held to Waturity (HTM) at present value using amortzation
«

©  Land & Buidings is recognized at cost atthe time of acquisition and subsequently measured at fair value as per IAS
16 Property. Plant & Equipment
Policies, unless ohenwise stated have teen consistenty applied by the company and consistent with
hose of the previous year.

Going concem
The accompanying firancial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis, Which conemplates the
realization of assets and the salisfaction of liabiliies in the normal course of business. The accompanying firancial
statements do not include any adjustments shauld the Bark be unable to continue as a going concern.

Functional and presentation currency
The nancl statsments are presentd n Bargladsst Taka (BDT) cursncy,wric s the Bank's functonal curercy. Al
financial information presented in EDT has been rounded fo the nearest 601

Use of estimates and judgments

T sl o el isiont. oy b st St el (a2

mana ptions that affect

e res o st TSNS T o oA 5 tr s A Scaetos o SR aetin o
Tabites ot e Galo of e Tnancil statomonts

The most perilous estimates and judgments are appiied to the Provision for mpaiment of loans & investmens and
Employees benefis

The estimates and based v 0 believed
o be reascnale undr the icumstances, th cautof wich fomn ha basis of making 1 judgmerts sbout carying

es of atsets and it that 5o ol ey appcaont rom dihar Sources. AU Tosus ey Gier Tom o
o catmalos and undorsing aSauHIONS & reviewsd on an onGong base i the rovsion &

emee e o108 1w e estimeics reroved

Wateriaity, aggregation and off setting
Each materil item as considered by management significant has been dispiayed separately in the financial statements.
No amount has been sat off unless the Bank has a legal right to st of the amounts and intends to settle on net basis.
Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when pemitied by the relevant accounting standards.

The values of any asset orlabily s shown in the balance sheet are ot off-set by way of deduction from another liabilty
or asset unless there exist a legal rght therefore. No such incident existed during the period.

Comparstveinformation
ning plices have b consistenty appied by the Bank and are conistont iy those used n he provous

Foreign curency transaction and commitments.

Foreign curency
tems incluced in the financial stalements of each entit in the group are measured using the currecy of the primary
the group and

n whict erates. .o o
the Bank are presentedin BOT which is the Bank's functional and presented currency.

Forsign cutences transiaion

Foregn curercy ransactons are coniertad inlo sauvalent DT usng the 1ing exhange raes on the ctes of
fespecte tansactons as per AS 2. Tne Efect of Canges n Foragn Excrang Rates. Forogn autency blances
18 1 US Golar are converted o BDT a veightod avrage fae of IMer bark market a5 cetoried by Gangadesh
Bark O tne G0sng G of vy Mo Baanims 1 Jrs ciiales st rans ot e conras o
aquivalon US Dolla ai buing @ts of New York clsing o s day and converted nfo equalent 8D
resuling exchange i ol

Commitments
Commitments /Contingant liabilies for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in the consoidated
financial statements and financalstatements of Bak have bsen translated at contacted rates. Coningent

letter of redit, have been
expressed in BT at the rate of revaluation rate.

Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows has been prepared i accordance with IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flowsand urder the guideline

of Bangladesh Bark BRPD Circuiar # 14 dated 25 June2003. The Stetement shows the Structure of Changes in cash and
cash equivalents dunng the financial period

Statement of changes in equity

changes ' bout the increase or decrease In net assets or wealth. Statement
of changes in equity has been prepared i accordance WIhIAS 1: Presentation of Financial Statementsand reievant
quidalines o Bangladesh Banka BRPD Circular # 14 dated 25 June 2003

Liquidity statement
T ity staement hasbasn pepared i ccordance i femang maurtygoupig of Assetsard Lisbites as of
rod 3 per olonng

) Balancs e e S intisors, money at Gl and shorl s e, are on e Basis f ek
matuny e

b \nwslmams o onthe basi of e epayment schede

£y oass of their

o costs e i o T ki s
©)  Otherassels are on he basis o the realzationamartzation

f banks, are as pertheir 1
9 D d e on the basis withdrawal P
) liaoilt the basis

Tne bank rcognzed i oo v i has a present o N A — i pdiile b

e gt s s s s v oo for

9 Ay possile oblgaton tat ases fram pest evers and th exislence of wich wi be confmed ol by the
occurren ol

b Any present obligation that arises from past events bt is nof recognized bacause
+" ks ot protabe that en ouow of fesources embodyig econaric benstis il be fequred 1o sete e
obligati
+ Aratabi ssimae o the amount ofsiigaton cannat bs made

Reporting period
These financial statements of the Bank and is subsidiaries cover the period from 01 January to 31 December 2020.
Assets and basis of their valuation

Cash and cash equivalent
Coah 0 S e e ot e i o fang, Lvesirted balanos heldwih Bangadesn Bar and
of cranges in thei fair value, and are used by the Bank

highly
managemenl for its shorterm commitments,

westment
AH vestment i secuties i ity recogrized a cost, bein i velu of the conideraiongiven, ncuding acaisfon
narges assooated wih the Invesiment. Premims are amatzed and discourts accredied, using e efecie yikd

et

2)  Held to maturity (HTM)

Investments which have ‘fixed or determinable payments' and areintended o be ‘held to maturiy’ofter than those that

meet the defined of ‘held at amortized cost, are dassified as held to matuity (HTM). These investmens are
equenty measured at present value as per Bangladesh Bank guideine.

Held for trading (HFT)

mvesmems lassid n tis caeqory ar acqured prinopalyfr the pupose of seling o repuchasing i shart

trading or if desigrated as such by the et Tairv:

‘and any change Inthe fair value is recogrized In the statement of income for the period in which it arises.

Revaluation
er the DOS Circular lettr # 05 daied 26 May2008 & subsequent amendment DOS Circuiar #05 dated 28
Jana2009 and DOS Cicr # 21 daed 27 OGlober2009, HFT scuriesare revaluad on weekly basis and HTM
secartes are amrized on yeay basi The T lued if they are reclassified to HFT
category with the Board's approval. Any o of HTM seciates i recognzed i he Mt
of changes in equiy. Gainflos on reva\uahon m T securities is recognized in the profit and loss account o

S

Valuation of invesiments has been shown as under Government treasury bils and bonds (HT) at present value
(using amortization concep), Govemment reasury kills and bonds (HFT) at present value (using making to market
oncep).

Investment in listed securities

securities are bought znd
wihich are reported at cost. Unreaiized gains are
made for diminution in value of investmert,

held primariy for the purpose of seling them in future or held for dividend income
not recognized in the proft and loss statement. But provision was,

Investment in unquoted securities.
Invesmen i ks socurie i et o cont nder cost e, Acumort o ghvn for sy shriage o bock
tec securiles.

As per Bangladesh Bank DOS Gircular # 04 dated 16 June 2010and DOS Circular # (4 datect 24 November 2011,

provision for dimirution in value of invesiment was made by neting of unredlized gain loss of shares from market

prcel took value lass cost price.

Besides, the Bank complied with BRPD Circulr # 14 dated 25 June 2003 as folows, *All investments in shares and

secuils (both dealing and investmen) should be revalued at e year- end. The qudled shares should be valued

s per market prce i the stock exchange(s) and unuoted shates as per book value of ast audited balance sheet.

Provision shoid be mad for ny loss ansing from diminution in value of nvestment

Investment in subsidiary

It ey £ o 5 0 o o G 0 B3 it s
] FRS 3 Business Combination, IFRS 36: Impairment of

B e 8 T Consecmtt ot Sttomans

=

9 Value of investments has been shown as under:

nital
recognition rocognition
weasury | oo Warkig o marattar

Recording of change.

‘Government Loss transferred o proft and loss account and
income transferred to revaluation reserve.

Loss ansfrrsd o profland oss oot snd
ein trancfor

Lo \rannerreﬂ ot andons L

nsferred to revaluation reser

oo ganions Tanelomsd b rvarsaion
reserve.

e Amortized cost

Wiarking 1o marketiar
value

rmment  treasury

I Amortized cost

— Amorized cost Nore
Prize bond Cost Nore None
[ Debentures Cost Al costprice
Unguoted shares and
deventure Cont Hone’

Quoted shares Cost Cost

None
Loss transferred (o profil and 1055 account bul
10 unreaized gain recorded.

Loss transferred (0 profil and 1055 account but

Loans, advances and pro
Loans and ad undlassified bal
thereon are shown under other libiltes. Provision

d instruction

specific proviions for cassiied loans and interest susperse account

against classfied loans and advances is mads on the basis of quarier end review by the management an

contained

Decembeor 2020, 30 December 2020,

220,21 ynl 2018, 20 Fbrany 2016, 27 Setember 2017, 02 August 2015, 18 November 2014, 28 May 2013, 27
2012, 23 September 2012, 18 Septemver 2007, 03 January 2018, 21 June 2018, 18 October 2018

il

Interest on loans and adva

Interest s caloited o caly Procuct bass but gdebted o the parysfoan acoount quarery, o itrest 1 crargsd on

and advances which are classified as bad a

S ond oot o o sunn e per e Saeloton on cooutes o e, e trouony

special menion accounts) as per Bangladesh Bank CIrculrs is ke I inferest suspense account and credited 0 income

on realization Inerest suspense and penal Interest (i ary) calculaled on ciassfied loans and advances are taken Inlo

income in the period of s receipt fom the defauling borrowers.

Commission and discounts on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization. Recovery of
writion off g s roceip

Provision for loans and advances
Provision for loans and advances are made on the basis of quarter as well as year-end review by the management
following instructions contained in BRPD Circular # 14, 15 & 62 ated 23 September2012, 21 July 2020 & 20 October

ectvely and subsequent clianges of Bangladesh Bank. The percentage of proviscr on loaris and advance are
given beiow:

Rate of provision

RATE OF PROVISION

Particulars

Short Term
Har

Consumer Financing
Other Coage wiroand | Wil

ook only
Bl ) wanke | v | e | G| smallCedhsunder

Loansto | A
BHs/MB | ather
sfs0s | credit

ue

Classif
ed

ey
0.25%
5%

Standard % % | % |
SMA 2%
ES 5% 0% | 20% | 0% | 20%

k{8

0%
oF B3 Sox | sow | sow | sox 20 sox | sox

B/ 00% T00%_| 1005 | 100% | 100% To0% 0% T00% | to0%
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Presentation of loans and advances
Losns and advances are shoun a ross amoun 33 assels vle ntrest suspense and loan loss provison against
classified

Seourty against Loans

2" Projen loan: Pofect larl S0 buldng ar taken @8 secuty n th fom of morgege and lant & machinery are

tken n e o of hypothe

b Voring Capia Goods aro aon a5 s s o o pctbeclon oo i a0 it morte
‘aiso taken as security.

Bills Purchased and Discounted
8. Bils purchased and discouned do not include Goverment Treasury bis and have been dasafied n two sub-

\ Payame in Bangladesh;
Payable outside Bangladest
b, Tho ol purchased and Gecmmied have been ansyzed as per the matufly grousing,

off loans and advances
om0 acances cre i of £t een that - hre s i realsic proapec of ecovery, ) and aga which
legal cases are filed and classified as bad loss more than five years as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and (i)
special permission of Bangladesh Bank. These write off however, wil not urdermine/afiect that clam amount against the
bormowers. Detailed memorandum records for all such write off accounts are meticulously maintained and followed up.

Property. plant and squipment
a) Recognition

cost of an tem of property, plant and equipment (Fixed assets) shall be recognizsd as an asset, if and only f it is
probable that fulurs oconomic benefits associated wih the item willflow 1 the ontty and tha cost o the lom can bo
Measured reliably.

Property. plant and equipment have been accounted for at cost or revaued amount less accumulated depreciation

{exceptland) as per IAS.16 Propet, Plantand Equpment. Cost ncludes expandiur thl s drecty attbuabl lo the
‘acquisiton of the lters. Subsequent Gost of enhancement of an exisiing asset is recognized as a separale assel, only
when t s probable that benefits iththe item All other repairs and
charged to the profit & the fnancial perods which are incurred
Category of Fixed Assets. Method of Depreciation Rate of Depreciation
Land NA NA
Immovable Property Reducing baance method 250%
Fumiture & Fixures Reducing baance method 0%
20%
Motor Vaicles Staight line method 20%
Books & Perodicals Reducing baance method 0%
20%

L oyl
On disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accunulated depreciation are eliminated from the fixed assefs schedule
GG o aasos on st dsposal ar raaced n 0 ot 3nd 154 Socauias Pt povon o 145 16, Popert
Piant and Equpment

d)  Capital Work-n-Prog
Gapial WorkcFrogress s stated at cost, Trese aro expensss of a caplal nature drecly Incursd in the
‘construction of buiding, system development, awaiting capiaiization.

#Bemutng sa

arowig coss na e drecy atTtte (o e Scauston, onsUCon o pickcton of Gaying seses iave
bear caalzed as patf 1 cont of the asse

) Impairment
1t recoverabe amount of a asset s les than s carying amount, the camying amount of e assats shoud be

jerable amount. That reducton s an impaimment loss. An imFairment loss is recogrized as an
onse (e prantand oss sesmort

Intangible

o yin computc applcaton softwre censed ussof i Bark, other ran sotwarsappled o
the operation software system of computers. Software acquied by the Bank is stated at cost less accumulated
moniaton it atcumulatod mosinmane 100ess. Expandling ITon O KHwire s sapilsec ooy wher & snharces
and extands he sconami bensfs of computer satvare beyond il arignal specifcaions andvas and such cost s

cognized as capial improvement and added to the original cost of software. Softwars is amortized using the reducing
Balance method a herate of 20%

iner ssets inlude ll assets ot covered specifcaly in other sreas ofthe supenisory scivly and such sccounts may
be quite insignificart in the overalfinancial condition of the bank.

Provision for other assots
Otner assets nave been classfied as per BRPD Circular # 14 dated 25 June 2001 of Bangladesh Bank and necessary
Proeione Mmade insreon acearingly an or ams ot Soversd under 1ne Creuar adeqUate Povisions have besn mace
‘considering their relabilty.

Receivables
Receivadles are recognized when there s a contractual right to recsive cash or anoiher financil asset from another
entiy.

Leases
The Bankfollows IFRS 16 which has been effective from 01 January 2019. 4s IFRS 16 supersedes AS 17: Leases, the

Bank has made recognition, measurement and disclosure in the financial statemens of 31December 2020 both as
Lessee and Lessor as per IFRS 16,

The Bank as Less.
The Bark assesses at infiation of a contract whether the contract i, or conains a leass. That s, f the contract conveys
the righ o conirl the Lse o an idenifed ssse fr a period of ims In exchange of consderalon, tien the Bank
considers the contract s a lease con

The Bank as a lessee applies a single recopnition and measurement approach for all Ieases, except for short-term
leasas,or.and easa of (W el of sssets, The Bark recognize eass abies (o male eass payment and igh-ot-ise
sssets representing the right 1o use the underying assets
Hteror ot o leas coreact does ok sxeed el i o the dete o tnaplcaion he Bark caosders the
fease et 2 shat ferm i s wih e rscogon reshold of ROU ixed Assel policy of the Bank.In
case of low valu oty ottt which i 01050 of Tor capta o e Bank
Cowewe ino bk used o it ireaold of BT 20 ko ndl sbove which 5 0.081% of e copta o ik as of
o BT 20 miln and w1 Jat e Berk
‘opratos many ATI booths. sub-branches with short and singe contracts. roc ok U assots would
il the bajance shoet both 1 aseets and ablibes. Moreover, raquent changes of fiose establsnments wauld create
misreporting as well as complexty in recording.

ught-of-use assets (ROU):
et v kit use ety ROV e e o e e e iy
ROU e epreciation and i

period o the lease form

The bark assessed all lease contracts live in2019 & up to December 2020 and recognized as Rol assets of al leases,
(copt short torm end low value of assets as paramster guided by Bangladesh Bank and policy set as pe
1AS 16 and IFRS 16 The ROU assets are presented in the note 0, 8 of these financial statemers.

Lease Liabilities (Bank as a lssse
AL the commencerent o the lasse the bank recignizes lesse lebilles messured st the present vilus of ease
peert it ol 8 o ko, T ot s e o e e pe

adustment for il aymont, and amount is expoced o be paid uncer rescual vaue
e e e R
Y aralio e tomeming e aaae

In 2018 & up to December 2020, the bank reassessed all lesse payment of existing contracts for remaining period
considering a cut-of date [.e. 01 January 2019, The lease liabilties are presented in the note 128 of these financial

The Bank as Lessor

finance g bl
the leases (Note-7.03) i
etum on the Bank's net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

t the amount of the Bank's in
i rate of

Non-Banking Asset
Non-barking assets are oqued on account o the falue of & borrowsr 16 repy the foan I tins s recehing the
decre ffom the court regarding the right and itle of the mortgaged property. However, the bank has no non-banking
assets.

Liabilities and pro;

thor banks, d agents
rrowings ffom oter banks, financial nstitutions ard agents include interest bearing borrowing redeemable at call, on-
‘demand and short4erm deposis lodged for periods of less than 6 months. These items are brought to account at the.
gross vaiue of the outstanding balance. Interest paid or payable on these borrowings Is charged 1o the proft and loss.
account

Depots and ot acoounts
ateall interests
and shot term Goposte, savings depcsll o Sopoat e, ol payatle 6 Thess H6e e rouan o acesum ot
‘e gross value of the outstandng balan

Other liability
Oir labily ia rocognized i the balance shoot sccording o the gudeine of Banladsh Sank and como

Orinance, 1964, X535 and irfrmal ol of the banks. rovidons an] SccTued expeneos a1 recagnzed n (16 Arancel
statements when the bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, it s probable that an outlow of

‘economic benefit will be requred to saite the obiigation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the.
obigaticn.

Employee benefit scheme
‘The retiement benefits accred for the employees of the Bank as on reporting date have been accounted for in
‘accordance with provisions oflAS 19: Employee Benefits. Bases of enumerating the retirement bensfit schemes operated
by the Bank are outined below.

a) Providont Fund
ettt herals s 16 L0 e Qe NG N SRSt il TR Bies i
ccordingly, a trust deed and provident fund ruies were prepared. The Commissioner of Income Tax, T:

Dk ot approvac . Frovant ol 2 racoonosd psstont ] wiin e maeiung o Seclon 2153 Face i
the provisions of part-8 of the First Schedue of Ing inance, 1984. The recognition took effect frem 30 Apri
200 e A iy B o e cony i o 5 (e e, Al ooniied tiorees T L
contrbute 10% of their basic salary as 2 subst ank siso contibutes equal amunt of the
o e e e

b) Gratuity
The Bank operats a unded gty scheme agroved by he NatonalBoard of Reverue Tne Gratly Fund s anaged
separately by *Mutual Trust Bank Limited Employees Gratuity Fund and any investment decision out of this fund is aiso
made by this trust.

As per gratuity scheme every permanent employee will get gratuity beneft as per folowing policy that rendering their
service withou break

Gompleted years of Service Payment of Gratuity

8 years & above 200 basic for each yearof service in MTB

7 years 170 basic for each yearof service in MTB
6 years 135 basic for each year of service i MT8
5years 1,00 basic fer sach year of sarvice n MTE

©) MTB Employees’ Welfare Fund
The wellaro und The Bank e
1o time. The fund has boon ostablished o provida a token of approciation or financial assistanco to tho OMPOYo0S ar
{pei Taniy mempers for ediedion, fnera el i Tha e 1 gaverned ane aemitersd 3 e Boa o rusioos
consisting of four (04) member

9)MTB Employeey Medieal Asistance Fund

policy. fo e fn ot 0
time. m und has been ssabished (0 provde medial assisance (0 the emplayees with dependents. The fund i
by the Board cf & offour (04) members.

TS g LR i G M

st practice in the banking industry and (o strengthen its corporate culture, introduced
e Siogs Lo ar) M ol o o s A s op At Gpoion o e s T 3
January.

)MTB Employses Desth Bone Plan
The plan has been to provide financial benefit to the bereaved family of a deceased employes. The Bark
s e b e profit of the Benk on requirement bass. The fund s governed and adminstered by
the Board o trustees consisting of four (04) members.In case of death of an employes while in active service, financial
bensfit 2 paid ta the nomines of the deceased empleyea at a proscribed amount ranging from 3 (three) lac t6 10 (ton)
lacs.
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9) MTB Foundation
The Bank, as part of corporate social rasponsibilly, has established MTB Foundation for the benefit of the commurity in
which it operates of

an a5 par of s sad responsbily it commis el lo human cevelopmer, povery aleviaion and
versll national scenomic development. The Benk contributse to the e anroal proft of the Bank o
requiement basis. The: Board me

h) Incentive Bonus
Ml Trust Bank Linied has stared an incenive bonus scheme for is employees This bonus amour i dilriied

mong the amployees based on their performance. The borus amount i paid annuallyand costs are accounted for he
Perion (o which i eates,

Debt securities (subordinated debt)

ank issued a contingent-convertivie Perpetal bond as additional Tier-1 capital having received required approval
from Bangladesn Bank and BSEC through private placement and bank issued 7-year non-convertible
1S i two phases mainly 10 increase Tier-2 capital having received re
Barcane BSEC Culmk halrcd agant 1 Echioarsspe e rdcll staimts i ot
interest payable of which & reported under ofher liabities. Details of subordinatsd debt is given in note no. 13.a &
e e e

Taxation
rront tax

currenty the perod reported in the profit

because  oxluces foms of inome or oense hat ao axable o dedcible i civer pr o aro

P il e iy o et Wit 97 e been enacted e

ing Tax provsion of the Group eniies is made. on tarable, Income of subsidiares at dfferen otss

e o per e T 1654 st he e actorty of 1 countey where € 5 ncerporad

b. Deferred ta
Tne Bank recognzes he curent and defered tar i the fnncilstatements using the rovisons o the prevaling lax
laws applicable in Bangladssh, as per IAS12 (Ircome d BRPD Crcula no. 11 dted 12 Docert

Dot tox Haitios e geperaly resognzed fer all trable temvcraly Betersa tax
recognized for sl deductiblo temporary diffrer e brobeie et s rofte wi be cvatebls
agaist which such diferences can oe Uhived. Doferred Tnx Tabiltes e aiso. recogrized Tor tasable o

ansingon nvssiments and s prbabi nat e ifferences will not reverse n the foreseeable future.
Detarod e s cacuted st o 1 rlos, whi e 1o apply 1 he period wnen e labiy & seted o e
el roattacDotats ofdefowod v ssset o LAl a0 i sorognzod i prot aniloss Bsoetfor defored
tax Income or expense are given In Note 9.8.3.2.1 i the financial statements.

2

Provision for Nostro Accous
Rt i Sontaned 1 the Ccular Lot # FEPD (FEMOJO12005:677, datod 13 Seplomber 2005 ssud by
Foreign Exchange Policy Depariment of Bangladesh Bank, the Bank is nt required to make a provision regarding the un-
recorciled debit balance of Nosifo accounts as on the reporing date In these financials as there are no un-reconcied
entries which are outstanding more than 3 months.

Capital and shareholders' equity
Capit ement

Tom Bk i » ot armpernt s 1 e 1 e dplr i o o it ccad i s
‘adequacy, This capital m: ‘major objectives; exceed regulatory thresholds and
mestonger-{om el o g | mamlamslroﬂg reat Tating, manage capial levls commensorate wih the 16k
profie of the Ban

g o s s age A e i e e
ement devcops the capial ialogy and oversees e capial managemert planning f o Bank The Ban
Tnance ad risk management depariment arc key to implementing the Barics caphal siaieey and managing capial.
Cata s managed by ceing bo FequItor corird maasure and ntemal matix

Paidup capital

Paiup capital represents fotal amount of sharefolder capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary shareholders.

Holders of ordirary shares are entiled to receive dividends as declared from time o time and tited to vote at

shareholders meelings In the event of a windng-up of the company ordinary shareholcers rark sftr @l olfer
iy entied to any iqudatin

Statutory reserve
‘The Statutory reserve has been maintained @ 20% of profit before tax in accordance with provisions of section 24 of the
Bank Companies Act. 1991 (and amendment theron)

Shars Promium
St seanbi b s copinl ol o eck inen oo Iming shase tk I soenn of o oo v of
shares. The share premium shall be utize iance wih provisions of section 57 of the Companies Act, 1994 and
o o o s s Ex o oo s e

ARS8 A 5 G Sases
Revaluation reserve ref ‘Treasury bond (HFT and HTM) in accordance with the DOS Circular #05
et 2 ey 3006 & BOS Grcutar # 05, cored 25 oy 2008

Minority int
Vinots et {41 i busiss s thl poron o tho rft o ko and et S sy s e oy
interests that are not owned directly or indirectly through subsiciaries, by the parer

Off Balance Sheet item:
Under geners!banking «mnsacmns Iabites aganst acoeplancs, endasemerts and ot obigatons and ils against
which acceptan n give aims ainst, have Bala

Provsion for o alanco shaet hem 1 mads & por BRI G #14 40423 Sepvmoes 2012 and SRR Crcuis #
01 dated03 January 2016,

omorandum itoms

Memorandum items are maintained for those tems for which the Bank has only a business responsibilty and no legal

commitment.

Rovenue resognition
evenue during the perod has besn recognized according to the provision of IFRS15: Revenue from Contracts vith

e o o B inen Sk s

Intersst income

In ems of the proisions df the FRS 5 Revenuefrom Conracs wih Customers he inerest income is ecognized on

‘accrual basis. Iterest on loans ant classifi

) Interest on uncla&smeﬂ e o s (o SH had Do taamd o o s o S st

uct basis. and in some cases yearl

6) intoret on classfied ans and advancos has bean rected 1 oros susponss sccourt wits scual receit of
irosther fom haveg creod 0 ncome s and when receivrasper insicion of Banglacesh Bark:

as badoss;

a nd discounted he time of realization; and
S Siouey o it on g WAL Sekices e 18580 13 WX R i B4 o 15 vl A T SRR
borrowers.

Investment income
Interest incorme on investments s recognized on accrual basis. Capital gain on investments in shares is also included in
isaren eane Gt o ecopnissc v 1 | el

* Income bills, bonds, d debenture etc. other than equity shares has been
e or o il b
« Gout, securities (HTM) are revalued on accrual basis and effect of such revaluation gain has been credited (o Asset

Revaluation Reserve account.

« Dividend on equity shares is recognized during the period in which it s declared and duly approved.

« Net increase in securites held to maturity durirg the period due to the valuation at market-to-market basis has been
credited to income statement.

Foesand comnission incore
Commission charged 1 customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee are credited toincome at the time of
el (o i

ization
Ferelan curency transactions are converted into BDT at prevaling on the dates of such maacicok e exchange
gains or losses arising out of such transactions are recognized as income or expenss for the period and dealt with
exchange account

Dividend income on shares
Dividk itis declared

d during the

thor oporating inc
Ot e e scoonized t e e when s redized

Intersst paid on deposits and borroy
niares 5 o depaats bomowig and aiwer exponses as fscognized o accrul asls,

Sparitrig sxpanass
s incurred by the bank are recagnized on accrual basis, Expenses incurred by the Bank shown i these financial
e stueliin i i bl St

Other compret
Ol compranensiv ncam % ot prepared in accordance witIAS1: Preseniaton of Financil Stalsmens. However,
lemens of other income, f any, changes in equiy.

Earnings por share
Basic eamings per share

1AS 35 os per
the face of statement of profit and loss account, This has been calculated by dividing the basic eamings by the weighied

Welghted avarage numbar o ordinaryshares
This represents the numb inary shares culstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of ordinary
shars scued drng the oo, The basis of Computaton of mmbor of snases s T i 1 sroviben of 148 35
Earings per Shar

Diluted earnings per share
No diuted eamings per share s requied to calculated for the year as tere was no scope for dilution during the year
under review.

Reconciliation of intor-bankJinter-branch account
Accouts with rogad f nerbank (n Bangladesh and ot Bangladest) ro reoreied ety anc thers are no
material differences which may affect the financial e case of
inter-oranch transactions s on the reporting date are not material

Proposed dividend

ol ke i ol Vi grcrad by e it n AN, Homeie e i chicandor e
ot been recognized 3s a liabilty in the baiance shee! in accordance with IAS

ks et il gl blesen et datlorsideglaphi Rl et bt

Sharenolders. eauty n he pe t taished

Operating segment

23 ol RSB Tho Group has ideified folowng fve rporable segments which ar o Group's malor tateic

business unit/entities, The strategic business unite dor diferont products and services, and ers managed soparateh

Baseq on he managemant and erma reporing s\/uc\um of the group. For each of the strategic business units, e
n quartery basis. The

Compliance report on International Accounting Standards (IASs) and IntemationalFinancial Reporting Standards.
(IFRSs)

The Financil Reporling Council of Banglacesh (FRC) is the sale aulhority for adopton of Infematonal Accounting
SlanGrs 1:5) a1 menalons Fancal eporng Sanrs 551, sl ut Sar Lo as appies il ne
applicable 1ASs and IFRSs as adopled by th

Name /e omatons esouning Sandard (5) R
Presentation of Financial Statements 1 Applied”
. R
L e e
Accounting policies, Changes in Errors Applied
e e e
S s s
o T
Property, Plant and Equipment Applied
it s s
e e e (s o Do S Aires i
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Applied
orrowir i Appliec
e ssonrs e
vl T ——— 7
Consolidated and Separate Finandal Statements Applied
e o e G
s "
R i eeneas St T
P e i poe
Interim Financial Reporting Applied
e A
R o o s e s e
Intangible Assets Applied
Investment Property NIA
e =
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) FRS Status
First-time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard NIA
s S po e e e S
e P
Insurance Contracts' NIA
et s T S e Do Ol i
Financial Inslrumen\s Disclosures 7 Applied”
Operating Segments Applied
Fmanmal Instrumer t Applied”
S — s —
Jmm Arrangemen s NIA
ire of Interests in other Entties NIA
e e
e e e
Revenue from contracts with customers Applied
Leases Applied"

$ Berigadesh Banks ues
S radbions Conacic i e provach f SHERS 4 rted St oo i ot 113 28 S
bk has depeted o hose coradeiory requirement of IXSTFRES i ot 1o complywih 1o ks a foqiations
of Bangladesh Bark.

Risk Managemont
Risk is an ntegral part of banking business, and MTB aims at deivering superior sharenolder value by achieing an
sppropristeade-of between ks and e, T plles nd procecures estabished o s pupcsearecontnuously

tewed in our quest to benefit from a blend of local and intemaional pract conducts ts rs ent
Stiles olowing s core s guidelines of Sengadesh Bark and Basel Feme. At he dlrecives o Banglacesh Bark
MTB nas estabished & separate Fisk Management Dson (RMD) o denify. measure, morior

At strategic level MT8 ent Comittee (BRMC)
§serior management, ses g sk govemance srucro & sk plasophy, ondses ik srsieges, eviews & epproves
fisk policies as well a5 tho threshold limits of isks that may bo taken i fino with Bank's isk appetit. Those imits aro
sontusly monfored by n exptenced ok managenent teem end cverseen oy BRAC. Al managena\ evel, oicies

by BOI anag devoted torisk
o T e g sk reated atter, enifid by lhe managementievel nsk commites to he BRNC. RMD
siso submis perodic strss tesing resuls (o the BOD as wel. Operatiana level encompasses on-hedine risk
anagement, where fiss are ackal created at front fice of at et dosk of e

MTB's isk management in the following areas, among others, is mentioned brief:

(a) Grodit Risk Managoment
i s s e isk due (o & borowers inablytomeet s nanci abigaons o e et The re sk s geeraly

made up of ransaction risk or defaul isk and portiol sk, We have standardzed crecit approval processes. Credit isk
i mnlroHed 'irough ssomentl Srosus i o v [ilies 0 secors, el expstre & and substanial
expos otaning

The Bk tas pul i pace  welstuctured Credt Risk Management Pl dy sproved by the Bard. n addon to
Gt sk Wenagarmen Py, e B i s e B gproved it o ond arures compars v

ety 1otamens, XS St n fespec of Exposuret mome, Astels Glsaicaton quceinss, Canta
Hequacy qudeine. s of Bangiadesh Bankither Siatiory Autnonies

Credit Risk is monitored by the Bank account wise and compliance with the risk limitslexposure cap approved by th
Boar is ensured. The aually of Flemal eon™ system s sso masored and nhouse expertise hs been Bull p 1o
ackle all the facets of Credit Risk.

T Sl ol & il o i ol oy s s o sl ok Cih G i b
consiituted at various ris factors for
Rew producis pot ( s niroaucion

(b) Market Risk
Warktisk s tne possiily of s artsing fram changes i he vals f  francial stuert as a esult of changes in
market variab auity rice:

Foreign Exchange Risk Managoment
oregn Exchange Risk s @ measure by (e varance o th dometo curency vale of a assel, sl o operatng
income thatis atlributable to unanicipated change in the exchange rates. Simply, it is the risk that relates to gainsfosses
natarise e o fuctuations i o @ichango kigs.

view of the significance of the market risk and in order to aggregate all such isks at a sngle deparment and o bring
expertise in such functons, the concept of treasury has evolved. Today's finarcial insfitutons engage in activites from
import, export and remittance to complex derivatives involving basic foreign exchange and money market to complex
structured products. Al these require a high degree of expertise that is difficult to achieve in the transactions originating
i ts and &s Treasuy

VITB has alfeady segregated Treasury functions in three separate wings |.e. Front office, Back office and Mid office

in compliarce with the requirement of Bangadesh Bark's Foreign Exchange Risk Management guidelines, Treasury
department is performing the foreign exchange deaing in an appropriate manner and managing risks of the
organizatior's overall balanco shoet as well as the capital o the Ban.

ii.Interest Rate Risk

1B o e il ol it i ki (o sk of vl B, Pl o Wonl 0 ke

associated with business and faiute to take e of the
o il 4 o \mpmuve for the bank o fom 3 ‘Asee Liabiy Marogmen Comeias (4O it e
senior managem manag

el ko of Bl S s gty el e MTB g Forid st
Liablity Management CO) with the seni once every month to set and
review stategies on Asset Liabily Managemem (ALM)

WITB ALM cesk performs Money Market acthities, manages liquidity and interest rate risk of the bank and understands
market dynamics i.e. compeilion, potential laiget markeds etc., updates the balence sheet movements and complies with
the statutory obligations as well as the risk elements involved with the business

ii.Equity Risk
Equity risk arses from
designed polcy framework.

value of securiies, awell

(c) Operational Risk
Cpsraonl st of lan o o Iyl rcemsaon ool o o o
extemal events. Gperatonal fisks 1 ine Bank &t managed Inrough 3 comprenensive and wel-ariculed intemal contol

neicak Ml ot o o sy by o el bl improve system and conirols to
prevent recurence in the fut

NT8 has resinuctured Intemal Control and Compliance Department (CCD) headed by a senior level executve inlight of
Gor Risk gideines ofBarladest Bark. The Deparmert s conprisd of res hisons: At an Inspscton Divion

mpliance Division and Monitoring Divi ol
appmveﬁ oy the Board of Directars, camphing Mg hiroiigodios uceines o Bangladesh Bank onICC in

§I

s 3 tool o Intemal Conlro, the Audit and inspecion teams underteke periodic and special audit and inspection on the
branches and departmenls/divisions of Head Office in order to sort ot the weaknesses and defects In the conlrol process
nd e f [ e Bark.

T8 Conpiine 508 Novkinig Diend of s depidivat sl Wy 400 [y Goopliin o el iy
irstructions and intemal policies and procedurss in the dey-to-day operation of the Bank by way of using various control
k. They essess Ing oparatonal 6k anl ke approprice mesaes 1o ilale the seme 11 smooh eperaton of the
Bank. ICCD reports serous non-compliances detected dy intemal and extemal auditors with up-todate compliance
posiin e, lare i sk exposres ol weekrnessas ek 1 the ALt Coritiasof e Bosed for v end
teking appropriate measure:

‘The IGCD also ensures clear definion of organizational siructure, appropriate assignment, accountabilty and delegation
of authorites to functional management to eate control and compliance cuture within the organization with active

Dels Wi T Ul ange O ormercial barking producs ac sarvices

| P3O (Pomestc Bankirg Operation) | ofler by fou dfftmt bushess unis Corporate. Commersa, Retall
3 Sankig s Trveu
Deals with loans, deposits and other transactions and balances n freely

CBUNONIENS Bankdry iy convertle curercies it sige coroste usioners

buys, sells and deals in shares, debentures and oiher securlies on
benal o Sutomers ang uces margin e

Tt offers issue mana derwifing portolio TaNagemen, Gorporaie
advisory services to lhe:hems including advisory services on merger and
amalgamation, capita restructuring, bond servicos o

T{Goals wih 120 fiance and of-shore Sanking business 7 UTed
Kingdom

TS Securties Limited

T8 Capital Limited

Consolidated

MITB Exchange (UK) Limited

Perance s moasured based on segment (avenue and rct, as inluded n e nernal maragement reports tatare
reviewed by the Management Commitie of the Bank, Segment profi s used (o  performance as managerment
Delieves that Such nformalon s relevan in evaluating the resls o certa segmnts

Utigution
Bank is not 2 party to any
aeqaun clents o jevel of
o Bari Hoverer phokdes ackstats Seaviion as pe Qetominas o AS 7. Eeovaios, Comingend

Uablies and Contmgent Avsos

business, against e

Write-off

Write-off describes a reducion in recognized value. It refers 1o recogntion of the reduced or zero value of an asset

Generally, it refers to loan for which a return on the loan is now iMpossible or unlikely. The iter's potentialretum is thus

canceled and removed from (writien off) the bank's statement of finencial position. Recovery against debts written

offfprovided for is credited to revenue. Income is recognized where amounts are either recovered andlor adusted against
.

Accounting for changes in policy, Accounting Estimates and Err
Accoraing 1 IAS B ACCoUNING PoIes, changes n accoumiing estmates and errors, he effec f achange n accouning
policy and of ertor if materia s o be appiied retrospectively and change in an accounting estmate is o be
ppled prospeciively. The carmying amount of assels, liabilies, or equilty may be changed following @ change in
‘accounting estimates n the period of the change. The Bank folowed the same accordingly

Related Party disclosures
pary s related to the company f

)" sirecty or ndrect Trough one or more imermedaris, he par coirol, i convolled by or s ader common

the company; or has.

) the party is a joint venture;
W) the party is amember of the key management personnel of the company or ts parent;
V) theparty is a close member of the famiy of any individual referred to (1) or (v)
Vi) the party is an entty that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
er in such entity resides with, directly or irdirecty, any individual referred to n (1) or (v) or
benefit plan for the beneft of employees of the company. or of any entity that is a
related party of the company.

a enior d Boars of Directors.

Biines o today ot i hghycampotive word Theyarocontantly novatng 0 et e bsioss becves
providing essential and unique Senvices to their customers. Technology a enabled achieve their
v arsgen Ayt e et ofdsasr o accoun ofbusrass empton. ot exine I ot 1y hove
50 evolved along with he technolagy. Keeping that in mind MTB has taken up i Business Continuity Planning (BCP) as

e most signficant chalenges working out a way o prevent, if possible, and manage the consequences of a dsaster,
fimiting t o the extent trat & business can affrd. Besides BCP. the Bank s also ocusing on combating securty thrsats as
wel. In keepng with our centralized management model, each branch within the Bank has s own ICT systems. Actions
taken include the updatng of software and analyzing new software, enhancing ICT related controls, training of taff in
system knowiedge and sharing of best practices between branch users.

{d) Money Laundering Risk
Money L Financia Institutions lies ith

inany eries of transactions
9 lega asiiis. Soit s 2 majr tveat

hat in keeping, concealing or
o the banks and non-bank financial insttutions
Mu\ua\ Tiel Book AT, o p sonplon bk Wk dhlovinen o s 1 st lonierrs s sonte o
perpetrators {o use it as a channe 1o launder money or fiance terrorism in any possible way. Hence, MTB has its own
Ant Money Launderig (AML) & Cambating Financing of Terorn (CFT) camplace progra whit is deswgne
considering the size & range of aciivlies. complexily of operations and te nalure & degree of Money Laundering &
P a0k oot by Ve bk, DavaPi. 15 Acsad o 2ot 1 roselog s 0. Wy i
Pomterilon Ack. 2012 {Amerires 2046) Toe 6 Tt Al 2000 (A 2012 & 201 b . Mory
Laurdating Proventon Ruls, 2015 Ant-Terorm Rule, 2013, B geines (., Maney Laundeing and Temort
Financing Risk o Gl e mslmchun and ntomatioral tandar vl sk sansiive
Customer Gue Digerte (GDD) d susp\ueus [
{o th natonaregitons and riematons g

MTB has developed its own Money Laundering (ML) & Terrorist Financing (TF) Risk Management Guideline entaiing the
St eccoptance polcy e e ML & TF Rk Assehsven Gl The s eccetance pokcy noonorsles
150 el s dueigarios s e ecagleremlonedin 01 s i Pt o o sl et
ETF Fisk Assessment Guideine Incoporates e o regiter I o 510 gudeline
Deparimert s oo mtonmod a8 Conta Compiance Unit O under e supenision of the MD & ch which
consists of & flltot information technoiogy. Ever
1D & CEO of the bank makes statement of g s 3 ampioyaas et cary sets o 1B plly
against Money Launderng, Terrorist Financing & oot Finandng.

(8] g
a0 Deterion and Nenagement Process: The Bark has s board approved Fraud Mansgement Py, Intemal Audt
118 eam conducts supioe audt on ol TS branchos and offces of the Hoad Offce ot bas o year (g

branches are audited wlfyoary bass). Whie audiing oranches and offices, he Inemal Audt (4) oams xnomugmy

H
ie;
58
%
2
2
H
i
5
2
g

fes oceure iose accounts. IA teams aiso monitor te s
suspicious Aransac\mns end roprt the sams to e mansgement. 1A teams also conduct invesigation into specific

action. of the bank also conducts regular visit
o) Mre hram:hes pbpivais it il comply win al 06 regulator Isictors, pocies and procecures of

www.mutualtrustbank.com
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et R Based G forbanks (Revised | 421 i pmgisten —— T —
Rogulatory Capial Framework inline with Basel Il vide Ns BRPD Circular 18 dated 21 December Torm picannt smooom | 702 litctonof Coslsted Lo nd Ao
20741t Hasel l reporing stset o January 20153 tart from January oo ——— S i T [ T
2020. The Basel-lll rules on capital consist of measures on improving the qualit
2nd onaparancy of captah, erhancing rok Coverage, Inrogucing o susplomaniary ioverags ate ool Bk i o, T 395300
and promoting counter-cyclical buffers and addressing systemic risk and o L
In 2020, the Bank is required to maintain minimum Cammnn Equity Tier-1 (CET-1) capital ratio NRB B L i
of 4.50%, capital conservation buffer 2.5( im CET-1 plus conservation buffer of 7.00%, e s Sublota
Tinimum, Tiar1, capita rati Of 6.00%, minimum iotal capkal rato 10.00% and minimum total Sora B i
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List of MTB Bonds Holders as at 31 December 2020 Annexure-D Consolidated Financial Highlights Off Shore Banking Unit (OBU) Annexure- G
= s As at 31 December 2020 Afinesiife<F Profit and Loss Account
mount in roxure For the year ended 31 December 2020
A_MTB Perpetual Bond N N | N N - BOT o Mikion,
SI. No. Items 2020 2019 [ 200 [ 2008 ]
sl. Name of Party Particulars [Usb J[__ebr ][ _usp [ eor
Amount Amount 1 |Paidup Capital 7,386.32) 7,034.59)
| Trust Bank Limited 650,000,000 - Interest income
Sub-Total (A) 650,000,000 - 2 |Total Captal (Tier-1 & 2) 2522511 2418833 | Less Interest on deposits, borrowings, efc.
Net Interest Income 481, 167,
B MTB2 inate B Commissicn, exchange, etc 2 - - 563 47,566
o ond e —— 3 [surdus/ (Shortage) Captal 59781 545258 | oier operaing ncoe 3 ) Tom2 _iwsom tesness
Sl Name of Party A Total Operating Income (A) 2,003,542 177,671,793 1,676,008 141,604,274
mount |—Amount__| 4 [Total Asset 269,260.26|  256,013.17| |  Salaries and allowances B
Sonall Bank Limited 400,000,000 600,000,000 Rent, taxes, insurance, electicty,elc
200,000,000 Legal expense:
S 5 [Total Deposit 190,120.48|  190,947.70)
760,000,000 : Postage, siamp, telecommunication, ef.
[ 120,000,000 o b i il tprzera| | S g, advrisomerts e
% s  p—TyT ‘otal Loans an vances . Auditors' fees
RAC 100,000,000 150,000,000 " d s
.000.000 || 150,000,000 | Depreciation and repir of Bank's assels
[ 6 _|BRAC Bank Limied 100,000,000 150,000,000 b ettt T e 1 y
INR [ Bank Limited 80,000,000 e ontingent L allles " * Total operating expenses (B) TloasT 18542276 7,546,955
United Finance Limited 40,000,000 60,000,000 Profit/ (loss) before provision (C=A-8) 7508 169,129,517 1463617 123,657,338
s 000000 8 |Lendng-Deposit Ratio 83.90% 83.38%)
ub-Total (B) 1,200,000,000 1,800,000,000
—— Provision for loans and advances / investments - - - -
C MTB3nd inate Bond 9 |Classified Loans as Percentage (%) of Total Loans and Advances 460%| 530% | Spectic s :l l:l :I :l
” = Investment Tnvestment
ame of Party Amount Amount 10 |Profit after Provision and Tax 97039 133779 | provision for diminution in valus of investments i rC—ir—
Puball Bank Limiied 760,000,000 950,000,000 Oterpovion 5 : B :
Dhaka Bank Limited 720,000,000 500,000,000 11 [Total Classified Loans and Advances 9,387.73) 10227.22| | Total provi - - - -
[ [Sonall Bank Limied 500,000,000 ] [ 750,000,000 ] Total profit !(Iuss] before taxes (C-D) 1,876,085 169,129,617 1463617 123,657,338
[ 4 [Southeast Bank Limited 520,000,000 650,000,000 12 |Total Provision Maintained against Classified Loans 4,181.06| 3,099.30 tfu‘;:‘:r‘:ﬂ for texation
[Agrani Bank Limited 240,000,000 300, ooo ooo 13 [Surplus/(Defic) in Provision against Classified Loans - (2,902.10)
Eastorn Bank Limited 240,000,000 30 Not profit/ (loss) aftor taxation TETEE T TTARET TRETIE.
Rupali Bank Limited 160,000,000 14 [Costof Fund 7.92% 9.55%)| ! Retained eamings brought forward from previous years. P SR
Delta Life Insurance Company Limited 160,000,000 200,000,000 1875055 159129677 1463617 N
Standard Bank Limited 120,000,000 150,000,000 15 [Eaming Assets 23550140 214,554.69) Off Shore Banking Unit (OBU) p—
United Finance Limited 80,000,000 100,000,000 Cash Elow SEBA
Sub-Total (C) 4,000,000,000 5,000,000,000 16 [Non-Interest Eaming Assets 33,677.86] 42,358.47] Forthe year ended 31 Dacember 2020
D_MTB 4th Bond 17 |Retum on Investments (ROI) 9.77%) 8.23%
L Néiig of Party Tnvestment Investment PR e Coss et |
sh flows from operating acivities
— Amouit Amount 18 |Retum on Asset (ROA) 037%) 0.56% Interest rocepts i casn 5207395 | [ 6% 533609 [ G602 06| TREeATAT
[1_[BRAC Bank Limied 400,000.000 - Interest peymenis (6.113943) (7:200910)| (608385 918)
Community Bank Limited 100.000.000 - Foos and sommission ecapls ncash z 3 563 47566
c = 19 [Income from Investment 345103 2535631 | ool paymerts o smloyees - g g .
Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000 Cash paymnts t supslers - - » :
Sadharan Bima Corporati 100,000,000 - 20 |Earmings Per Share (8DT) 131 1.81| | Recskta fom otner operating sctviies 50 || ool ossosus
uardian Life Insurance Limited 100,000,000 - Paymentsfor other aperaing acivies |_emanl| esezm| @] arss
[Agrani Bank Limited 500,000,000 | = 21 |Operating Proft Per Share (BDT) 476] 700| | Sashdmnes ke e T T
Eastern Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 -
[ 8 [Ms. Monisha Anwar Hug 200,000,000 e 2 [PriceEaming Ratio (Times) 18.34) 1463
[9_|Shimanto Bank Limited 100,000,000 i o fato Tines) - asaRR| desisesyriomariin _ _ _ _
10 _|SQUARE Pharmaceuticals Ltd 2,000,000.,000 - Fi | Highlight Loans and advances to customers. (38,457.686)|| (3250.428,378)|| (8.435533)|| (853 181,855)
Sub-Total (D) 5,000,000,000 - nary ighlights Annexure -F (i) Other assets (7sa.588)| | (64.213,529)|| (1548.176)|| (131943596)
As at 31 December 2020 Deposils fom other berks - : 2 &
o o Deposisfom cusi sl coen| oo wsesre
[ Tolal (A+BFC+D) [___10850,000,000 6,800,000,000 BDTinMilion |  ouerlabites o, 14( aoarll nezsl el
ofthe Bankhave Imerest Ammemre-€ o, [ 2009 | et
e, tmuse-5 | [SLNo.Jroms ] ECi - CESINRE TEE EEE
SL. Name of Directors of the Bank_ 1 Paid up Captal 1e%22 10459 B) Cash flows from investing activities
W Wakiuddin - i Purchase  sle of propory,piant and aquipmant a - - 2
(s sty ot L 2 [Total Capital (Tier-1 & 2) 2455275 2287220( | Proceess rom ssle o propery, e [ il I il
‘Swadesh Properties Ltd. i
Suadesh Global Media Lt 3 [Surplusi(shortage) Capita 520078 531094 | C) Cash flows from finarcing actvties
R Borrowing from banks, financial institution and agents 37,170,985 |[ 3137973752 |[ 1999320 | 312642321
Ll Net profit transferred to main operation 1,875,055)] (159.129,51; 1.463517)]( (123657,338)]
7 [ ok oo 4 [Total Assets 26791321 256,055.00| | Net Cashfrom financing activities THESH  ISBBMTE 66703 1899046
i Syed Manzor Eia [Chairman
|l o G s R oo
Director (Founding Chairman) - Apex Tannery Lid. 5 [Total Deposits 190,607.26) 191.369.29
* Apex FoolwearLtd, 4 3683
] Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year @ aza 109008 )|_agzosas ||_erosansrs
~ Apex Phama L
G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the 45 ey __irewars, __sno0s __Taisan
= Dlscmianer s 6 [Total Loans and Advances 200991.92 18676862 | & 3 REm)
* Apex investmert Ltd. ‘Cash and cash cquivalents at end ofthe year
oA Gargades) i 7 |rotal Contingert Liabites 935057 82,568.56 Cash i hand (Includng foregn curencies)
+ Quantum Market Rese ¥ . Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
e s Foninion (includingforeign curencies) -
aagogDivcer 8 |Lending-Depost Ratio 83.90% 8338% Balanca wih oherbanks and fancialnsitons s :;: o 5;: o208 Zilﬁii
RERE, —_SRATs _ 4TERATs 0 _ TRi08.5%
L o) ¢ [Classfied Loans as Percentage (%) of Total Loans and Advances 457%) 5.48% Off Shore Banking Unit (OBU) po—
M3 Exchange (UK) Ld. (Fully onned subsdiary of WTE) Liquidity Statement
a e Board of Truste 9 10 205
e 10 [Profitafter Provision and Tax 899.32 1,263.71 As at 31 December 2020 ——
Marmber ofthe Board of Trustees I D L I L o
e 11 [Total Classified Loans and Advances 9,387.73 10227.22| | sssers dmenn ot menths by
2 E’""’““" Frsedom Foundafon re i otk o i rs asmin 5 2 T e
: M Hodeyouuls [Prmen Hmmm S 12 |Total Provision Maintained against Classified Loans 418108 300030 | ooy aCar St ot g : : g
Managing Director Loans st cines Temwa ameTMIN aZM SO 1TRSHTS 15soTaESOTS
s E{:;m“““"‘ﬂ,;,t:‘,,m 13 [Surplus/(Deficit in Provision agains! Classified Loans - (20020 |} Samsnamofssen Tessedu  sooeied : R
_ Nuowo Shoes (8D) L Ry TS SRR S 2o (TS SR
e i tarri i 14 [Cost of Fund 7.92%) 9.48%| | Tmes 5 e S -
- AomcTamary oot s Frcaltiom Ao 27STAT dmasAR S Soemsn memme e
Apex Property Development L B a2
c....r......(r;u,:.,...: ..‘.:.;A ] 15 [caming Assets T S i e seute e aweun 6o
~ T8 Capital Limited (MTi e 70 7] (18 08 5882 98 37657 TSI
- _MTD Ecerge U it T Ut T o
16 [Non-Interest Eaming Assets 3686694 45,613.00
5 Waraging Direc X 1
Director o e aieA i Off Shore Banking Unit (OBU) Snomain-3
oirector i 17 [Retum on Investments (ROI) 9.88% 8.30% Notes to the Financial Statements
o W [Chairm - Forthe year ended 31 December 2020
Director - : TABC Buiking Products L 18 [Rotum on Asset (ROA) T 05| | 190 Smusetteune
b The Bank abained he Of-shre Banking Unt (the U pemission e et No_ BRPDIP-3/744{0S200347) date Decerber 3, 2009 The Bank
ro commencedcpertn o o o Deamte 07
- st sursCoporten 16 Y . — 338858 248061 R S i o e S Avene, G e D 1572
Shamsudin Tauels Lia 140 Prineipl acitos
T A Ro T Chaa El 20 |Eamings Per Share (BDT) 122 1.7
Drector " Briannia Propeties L, Bangladesh
£ Sl Holl 21 [Operating Profit Per Share (DT) 450 61| | 20
¥ e e Eal i 201 Bass ot accounting
* Diemond Propeties
- Diemond Propesties (UK) St Andrews 22 |Price-Eaming Ratio (Times) 1979 15.49) The Ofishore Bankng Unlt mamains s accounting records in USD from which accounts are prepared accordig 1o the Bark Companies Act, 1991,
i rrratonal Aceouniny Sandtos (135e. taratlonl Fiarcal Bapring Staaré (PS50 1 s petea drecies s o T Sonlotos
T8 Exchange (UK) L. (Fully owned subsidary of MTE) B n i Py 3
e s Off Shore Banking Unit (OBU) Annexure-G b
i A oy i alanco Shast 202 Useotestimates snd judgements
o N s e Faahions LU As at 31 December 2020 The prsaraion of nancel stsenerts rscues managamer to make judgemers. estaes and asurpions e afectth spplcation of ScouTG
- Square Pharmacsuticals Lid. e
Managing Director Sstmtes ad ndeting ssumsans are v o a1 Gngong b Revsions o scsaunting stmtes s recognaed n e parod it whch e
- cn [ Uso T eor [ UsD ] estimats s revised ard in any future periods affecied
o for Ao [Chaiman as = = 3 5
oirector = Tetey ACI (Bargladash) Lt In hand (incuding orign cuencies) s = : = 203 Foreigncurency wansacion
R i L halres ml e Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) z, - Foreign currencies ransiation - T S
athCare Lim usg e ot 1 The
Ihnqlnn Director freixing oren cifrncies] Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates. The financial statements of the Unit are presented in US Dollar (USD) and Bangladesh Taka (BDT) where:
g ot rusres i Salnco it thr banksandfnanci stutons s sas  amees  som  mass e
T Sechants o Liod In Bangladesh - - St Bk e o ey T e e 5 e v 9937 o il i e
ctor Outside Bangladesh 562473 47,698,873 920,023 78,106,935 ‘currency &t the rate of exchange ruing at the balance sheet date
e Fomuations La
= ACi Motors Limitsd Loans and advances 4 183920919 1669765016 145432234 12347196638 204 Reportaivedod
» :g”u"f‘:&“m"'ﬂ Loans, cash credts, overdrafts etc. 180,587 471 |[15,314,178,710 | [ 134,555,983 | [ 11,423 802,628 ‘These fnanciel statements cover from 01 January 2020 to 31 December 2020
T Meleanl e i Bils purchased and discounted sy || musxe || wemezst|| ‘wsszol) o
* AGiFoods Limtea
- Chemicals Limited Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures & - -
* nflytx Banglacosh Limited rassots 528N 203MTE 201643 1TATBA4SH ) ot s caltod on  lyproduct S bt chaTgR and scount o o sl b st ot charged o B and o ks g5
* ACISaltLimiee Non -banking assots . : z dires
+ AG Biolech Linited Totalsssets TERETIIAGE AV TESHATIOE
S ekl sbities nd Captal Jo— o F——
L i abities 1 e 23 Sotambor 2073 4021 Do 302 e
- AC-CO-RO Bangladesh Lt 6 182070377 15439932111 144899392  12,301,966,359 20 o ——
- AGi Goare Agrovet (vt Limtea Doposits and other accounts T aam zzean  aws | zszsimt i
- Consolidated Chemicals Limited Current deposits & Other Accounts * * 20982 1,781,390 ARk choxmed S 4 g s
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Financial Statements

of the financial statements in

aceordance with IFRSS, the (‘ompanus Act va lhc Sccumm and Exchange Rules 1987 and other

applicable laws and regulations and ft
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material mi

such internal control as management determines is necessary
statement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
to continue as a going concem. disclosing, as
the going concern bas

respansble for assessng the compiny's abilty
plicable. related to going concern and using.
s moipaicat either lataac t Tuidate e Compa 06

of accounting u

10 cease operations, or has no realistic alterative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s

financial reporting

process

Auditor’s Responsibil

Our objectives are to obt:
are free from mates

ies for the Audit of the Financial Statements
latements as a whole
sue an auditor’s report

n reasonable assurance about whether the financial
sstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to

al mi

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it

e

Misstatements can arise

sts.

rom fraud or error and are considered material
regate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic det

individually or in the
ions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs. we exercise professional judzment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Req

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
it evidence that s sulfcient wd appecpisteto peavide o bass for o opinion, The sk of
not detecting a material misstatement result m fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error. as fraud may involve collusion. forgery. l:muonal omissions.
misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness accounting policies used and the
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management but not for the purpose
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

reasonableness of

MTB SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December, 2020
Amount in BDT

Capital

Particulars Paid up capital Reseerestux Total

Investment

Balance as on 01 January, 2020

3,250,000,000 | 253,536,377 [ 43,113,290 1649067
[Add: Net profit afier tx for the
ear E 68358455 - 68.358.455
Balance as on 31 December,

3,250,000,000 894,832 3,620,008,122

Amount in BDT

Capi
mwve« »
DS

Particulars

up capital tal

it St

Balance as on 01 January, 2019
3,250,000,000 | 191.516,692 [ 4x113.290 3,489,929,952
AQd Nel profit afier tax for the
e R 61.719.685 61.719.685
AGd Addiion during he year
Balance as on 31 December,
3,250,000,000 | 253,536,377

= A
Chiel Kxccntive Offcer
Mo Nazeul slam Mazumder

Chairman
Md. Wakiluddin

Syed Mahbubur Rahmean

Place: Dhska
Date: March 03,2021

MTB SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December, 2020

Particulars

‘ Amount in BDT
3T December, 2020] [31 December, 2019}

Cash flow from operating activities:

Add : Amount considered as non cash items

68.358.455

5.963.672

6.442.730

* Conclude on the appropriateness of m'mﬂg:n\em s use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, the audit evidence obtained, whether a material exists
rolated 5. venta o condifions this may. cost slpaificoat-donii on e compasy’s sty 1o [ oo il ity
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required |
o dra ienion in our auditor's epor 1 th relsied diselosurs i the financial satements L
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opi re based on |
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, Some. cvnts oF Toiraaia/(Hacrasce) i privi
conditions use the company to cease to continue as a going concem S
Loss on sales on fixed assets
« Evaluate the overall presentation, and content of the company’s financial

te structure
statements. including the mmosures and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying and events

ements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other

applicable laws and regulation:

we also report the following:

) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof:
b) In our opinion. proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept bycompany so far
as it appeared from our examination of these books:

©) The statements of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other comprehens
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns.

Place:

Shafiq Basak & Co.
Date: March 03, 2021 nta

Chartered Account
DVE: 2102021294 nﬂéﬂ%l%
MTRB SECURITIES LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
Asat 31 December, 2020

4274020200
2544050000
7088 622,151
5355309520

Wutoal Tms( BarkLinted
Otter Ban

Ouside Bangladosh

2007702485
10, o1

[
31 December,
2019

Notes

Amow
31 December,
2020

| —
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ousie Bangstesn : -
e Propery. plant & equipment 4 EEELIE
e Investment in Stock Exchanze s
Canaza s Straregic Investment in sceurities o
DESEUTSCHE I
Vi 2o B Current assets
4B BAk LNTED SIGAP0RE Advances and prepayments 7 50715218
HEFCBANKLIMTED Investment in Marketable securities s 745,699,093
i LT Margin loan to clients o
Y Accounts receiable 10
NORFUND Advance Income Tax (AIT) 1"
e Commierea aa 05y Cash & cash cquivalents 2
TLE NATIONAL B3N OF R AL A4
(NTED SR s
63309920 121261842 10,294,288, € Total Assets (A+B)
B e ——— EQUITV AND LIABILITIES
o renotders” cquity
CustomerDapesis Share capi 5
Gl ospons ctained carmings
Fied Deposts Retained os 14
Sl e Capital reserved for investment in DS Share s
200 onerabiites E. Liabilides
"ﬂw:“ A “M i " Current Liabilitie:
Fena e Retanes saminge
nestPavale o Batowing unts payable 16
Tinsston g se Loan from MTB 17
Liabilities for expenses 18
9.00 Contingent Liatllities & Commitments. Erovision for moows fax 19
Coer o o Deffered tax liability 20
—oron Provision for margin loan 21
4000 It Incoris. Provision for investment in securities
Interest on loans and advances E = & e 2
Foon Coreny Lo
1001 Inerest onloans and advances ant 20770007 AR0hdRS
st e oan
eeaton UPAS Net Assets Value (NAV) per share 23 [INE} 1055
Itaeston Pocerentto e 06 "
oo et st “The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements
Ftoan Boamenan i purcases
T sserar /
1002 Foran curencyLendng N
Foren Corens Lo (1
1,00 Intest on deposis and boriowings, tc. Chicf Executive Officer Chairman
birondiorbidecn I8 M. Nacrul slam Mazumder Syed Mahbubur Rahman Md. Wakiluddin
Siancd 2 per anned repor anevn dite
1200 Gonmiss
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1200 Other Income
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g e
1400 Ote Expenans
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Other Fees and Commisscn
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Independent Auditor’s Report
MTB SECIJRI‘HES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audiled the financial statements of MTB ES LIM
Statement of Financial Position as at3lst December 2020, Statements of

ofit or

 S— —— S— Y —
= - %5 15

o
375520
£

EDwhich comprise the
Loss and other

comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then

ended, and notes to the financial statements. including a summary of signi

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairl
statement of
its financial performance and its cash
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and
1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opi

on

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).
rther described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
independent of the companyin

de of Ethics for

responsibilities under those standards are fi
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
accordance with the Internation u s Standards Board for Accountants’ Code
Professional Accountants (|
our audit

3

and with the IES

it ovidence we have obtained Is suffitiont and sppropriate 1o provide a basts for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

our au
E it 66 i maitaF Wi s atont s el et in g
we donot provide a separate opinion on these matters.

While the overall effect on the company’s busines
pandemic still evolving at this point.
impact on the company’s operations.

the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addres:
our opinion the

ant accounting policies
in all material respects of the
nancial positionof MTB SECURITIES LIMITEDas at 3 1st December 2020, and of
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
change Rules

Our

o de) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
of the financial 5|a\unu|\~ in jurisdictions, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
thes BA Code. We believe that the

Key Andu oece ofe those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
the

eon, and

in the post year relating to the COVID-19 global
The company is reguiarly monitoring the potential future

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditors'Responsibilities of the audit of the

financial statements section of our
audit included the performance of procedures designed (o respond 1o our assessm
material mlss(alemems of the financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures performed to address the matters below. provide the basis fc
accompany lng financial statements,

Other Information

for the other The other
tioutualitn bher tham e Hitancial stataments aad sut andiior's seport hreon

report. including in relation to these matters. Accordingly. our
ent of the risk of
it procedures. including the
r our audit opinion on the

comprises all of the

Our opinion on the Ainsncial statements does not cover the other Information and we do not express

any form of assurance conelus

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent \mh
1 sta

the finan,
‘misstated.

tements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise

appears to be mater

( G
Shatiq Bfkak & Co.

Chartered Accountants

DVC 121020719y ps G0BIZ2-

ce: Dhaka
farch 03,2021

MTB SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
‘or the year ended 31 December, 2020

Particulars Notes ASIOHACIT IV

= 31 Dmmbcl "DZO 31 December, 2019
r——E— Sberios
Sy
e s
Mo i opme o s

e e

OTAY oM RYAEEE MooNE
Exrnings Per Share (EPS) %

Md. Nazeul Islam Mazumder

Place: Dhaka

‘The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial state

Chairman
Md. Wakiluddi

" Shaffa Bfsak & Co.

Chartered Accountants

DVC 2106901594 GOBI52

Syed Mahbubur Rshman
Signed as per annexed report cn even dat.

farch 03,2021

Increase/(decrease) in provi
Increase/(decrease) in deferred tax laibility
Sub total of non cash items

Changes
Incresse(Jecrense) i accouns payshle

a

rease) des
(Increascdecrense inadvancsncomeux
(Increaseydecrease in advance & prepayment

provision for expenses
o for margin loan

/ (deerease) in provision for investment in securities

8610376

on for income tax.

n working capital com ponents

¢ in accounts receivable

364,210,058 G7.502.060
3

A) Net cash inflow from operating activities 485,348,

(Inereaseydecrease in Investment in securities Dealer (171.560,225)] (167.136.449)]
(Increaseydecrcase in purchase of premises & fixed asset (1.796,649)| (1,600.424)
Sales of Assets 138721 2
(Increase)decrease in margin loan to clients (38.186,597)| (71,785.325)|
(Increaseydecrease in Membership at cost . =
(Increaseydecrease in Investment in Strategic Investment (461.968)] (11,196.738))
B) Net cash outflow from investing activities (211,867.018) (251,718,936

Cash flow from financing activities
crease/(decrease) in short term borrowing

Dividend paid
©) Net cash outflow from financing activities
D) Net cash increase / (decrense) (A+B+C)

E) Opening cash and cash equivalents
F) Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E)

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

AL
Chie Executive Officer
M. NaziulIslam Mazomder

N

Syed Mahbubur Rahman

frman Chairman

Md. Wakiluddin

Place: Dhskn
Date: March 03,2021

2.00
2.0,

202

204

205

2.07

MTB Securifies Limited
Ne the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2020

Company and its »
Legal status of the ¢

oy

s Limited was incorpors
ation No. NZRAR/10
under The ‘.vmpm.‘u/\u 1964 The

SN0 101437 nd Toe

n object of MTB
MW.M\ participant of the Cer

T System (©
dobimures etc.

S TREC holder o st
) and o

ke exchange.
‘on business of brok

dehlers in stocks. securitics. bond T o .vmu.umn,m 16 buy. sell. hold
or «vﬂ\cnwv« achuice or mmvest the capital of the company i sha kv, and fixed income
Hila of ropination 9t finsseial essoinsnie
I Timanial Stawement of MTI) Securiies Lmited, ineludes the Statement of Finansial Position
Statement of, Profit or Loss and other Compre o
Statement 5 Cast uw e otes o e il “tiiements. . d

ot o propared un istorical cost con

rdance with Internot o) /\\«n\vmmg tandards GRS
< Rules. 1987 tnd othor o

ans 7.
nted under

method as per IAS- 16 “Property. Plant

mount of

Furniture and fixtures
Premises

Revenue recognition
Revenue which comprises of brokerage commission. interet income and other income are recognized
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 15. "Reven 2 Contracts
with Customers”

Provision for income tax
Provision for income tax has been calculated based on Income Tax Ordinance,
2020,

1984 and Finance Act

Provision for expenses
Provision for expenses is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of a past
cvent and it is probable that an outflow Of resouwces embedding coonomis benefits wil be requred 1o
settle the present obligations and reliable estimate of the amount can be measured,

Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent

icludes cash at bank which are held and are available for use by the

Company
Reporting period

The financial statement covers for the period from January 01, 2020 to December 31, 2020

General

The figures in the financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT), which is the

company’s functional currency. Figures in these notes and financial statements have been rounded off

1o the nearest Taka value.

Amount in nnT

Property, plant & equipment
Cost:

Opening Balance As on 01 January, 2020
Add:Addition during the year

less: Disposal during the
Total Cost:

128,011,731
1,796,649
42226

ar

Depreciation:
Opening Balance As on 01 January, 2020
Add: Depreciation during the year
Less: Depreciation of Disposal
Total Accumulated depreciation

Vritten down value As on 31 December, 2020
The detail has shown in Annexure - A.

Investment in DSE
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)

54,113,290 54,113,290

As per the provisions of the Exchanges Demutualization Act 2013 and in accordance with the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) approved Demutualization scheme, MTB
Securities Limited received the following ordinary shares at face value of BDT 10 each against the
membership of DSE respectively

[Shares issued by No.of Shares | Amount (BDT)

Shares received from Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) 7.215.106 72,151,060

[Shares sold (0 the Strategic Investors by DSE (B) 1,803,777 18,037,770

Remainig Balance C = (A-B) 5,411,329 54,113,290

Floated Shares (53.33%) 2,886,041 28,860,410

[ Blocked Shares (46.67%) 2,525,185 35252880

www.mutualtrustbank.com
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Kwwownt i BDT Rmount i BDT ;
3T December. 2020] 31 Decaiber 2019 3T Decerber. 2020] [31 Decerber. 2019 eI N
Sl o 20.00 Deffered Tax Liability e T
6.00 Strategic Investmont in Securities: Pl
As per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, S, R, O No. 319-Law/Income Tax/ 2018 dated Octaber 31, 2018, Efgezd S °:1‘°:;1‘:‘;:‘:""C"’]° jﬁ:ﬁfh‘:‘e be:;ﬁi;‘:“\‘,l:?f‘z‘:r‘:ﬁzl‘:ﬁ;'“b"“’ and Carry g amntintol
sale proceeds of 25% shares (sold to Startegic Investors by the DSE) to be invested in listed securities B s i
of any Stock Exchage in Bangladesh for a period of 3 (Three) years from the date of investment of entire Opening Balance 5.079.361 2.835.728 Serial no. | Name of the Company Quantity Cost Value
net sale proceeds to avail the tax incentive by the NBR. Acordingly. the proceeds have been inested by Deferred tax income during the year (Annexure-E) (282, 243,633 | | IS 7
the Company in the Capital Market 3,796,493 079,361 S Temer T 2700
5D Steel Re-Rolling Mills T 1000
Tassiatin e s A ras) FrErIT) 25700 Bl for saaeiis s ':‘n T o]
40,382,014 39.920.046 Opening balance 308.474.160 318.463.876 |f:_§k“ Bank Ltd, ; :g;
7.00 Advances and prepayments ion during the year (Note: 33) 80,000,000 39,000,000 =P o T 500
e AT ] Less: Written off during the year 74485569 J8.589.716 Thtenivn Comais 24253
dyance o EeiplajedCir Vo135 1952050 | | 985, 7160, | o Johmui hndmiis 5000
Advance to CSE for Membership 4,175,000 4175000 |} “This provision is made as per BSEC guideline and to reduce the risk of investment ] 31
Advance to DSE for DSE Tower X 500000 | | 2200 Provision for investment in Securities) 12 '%m 60.637]
Advance to supliers . 11978763 | ! il 3 13 [Summit Power Lid. 702,500)
4 TTOT I Opening balance 60,000,000 29,000,000 ey Unique Hotel &Resort 59200}
30718218 Addition during the year (Note: 34) 10.000,000 31.000.000 onl

8.00 Investment in securities 70,000,000 60,000,000

7 09 T e MTR SECURITIES LIMITED
Fr s This provision is made s per BSEC guideline and to reduce the risk of investment ‘Stateasent of Tnvestment In Securities
7 03

23.00 Net Assets Value (NAV) per share As at 31 December, 2020
Net Assets (23.01) | 3, 670 008,122 3.551.649.667 I Annexme-(_
o B

Quoted share (Annexure-C)
Unquoted share (Placement share)

69"

917259318

9.00 Margin loan to clients
Amount in

This amount represents the margin loan balance with clients provided by the company at the balance Number of ordinary shares outstanding 0.000 325.000.000 | |
sheet date. which includes principal amount and accrued interest on margin loan during the year 2020 114 1093 | [ st S—— Share ot Vatme Nariet vatue
Opening Balance 2.719.986,781 2,648201,456 LU
e i s St P ardaen ZENAseE TR 126.000 79300.00] 526.400.00
ilon: hatings the e 1A%, 3700197 Total Assets 4.350.194.454 7 [ACT Timited 50500 S114.635.00 $507.050.00
Add: Interest during the year 70,953,888 68733300, Less: Liabilities 798.544,787 3 ACI Limited 156,000 711.400.00] 38.376.000.00)]
Less: Written off during the year 74,485,369 48989716 3.551,649.667 T IActive e Chemiear 55755 600,00} BETX
Less: Adjustment during the year 219,731,622 56534465 | | S o Biotech Lid 258.376.00] 842
F6751 | 24.00 Brokerage commission e 72200000} 5
1en0iesonsipreesyalle ! Brok i 305510873 ] 160,454,397 P Yo%t S— iw
Receivable from (DSE) Broker (Note 10.01) 65.732.208 E813.811 o Sl Sl 3 o T S SR
el o O RRsm L) Laaae wdis T'he amount of Taka 203,510,873 is charged on daily turnover during the year as per 0 [Apex Ta
hvidend:rsceivable = B rate decided by the management of the company.
66,745,258 15,127,758 : G

10.01 Receivable from Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE)-Broker 2500 Interest Income

Interest Income Comprises of Interest on margin loan and Interest on bank deposited

‘This balance has been resulied from sale of shares through Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)-
Broker. with various bank

1002 Receivable fr it Stoek Eacl

e (DSE)-Dealer

Interest on margin loan 70.053.888 68.733.309

This balance has been resulted from sale of shares through Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)- 14992277 25,770,703
Dealer Interest on bank deposu with other Bank 5,362,345 16.679.606
91,508,510 111,183,618

1100 Advance income tax 26.00

_ _ Income From Investment
Opening balance H7712,031 7380087 Gain/ (loss) on sale of securities -Dealer A1.021.557 19,140,128

Add: Addition during the year ( Note 11.01) 30,131,994 oty o S e it
tessiauusiedontis ey e Dividend Income on Strategic Investment 604.210 1.474.000
e —— L Dividend Income on investment-Dealer 18.007.220 22.561.077 I Well Textlles BD
Brokerage commission 21579948 ) 52:671,993 25,807,577 TiC
i i Margin account maintenance FIC Bank To ME ¥
Dividend income ¢ 4,807,015
32571720 3031994 | Margin account maintenance [ 608940 [ 714692 | | K
— LT, SIS 608,540 14603
12.00 Cash h equivalen | ni
::;’R e casbvcuvalents | The amount of Taka 608,940 represents service charges on margin account, which were TP EY] 450.000
S N — o B received from the customer during the year. © Dank Lid 000
i 0003 100/ i ) 20000
Union Capital Limited 44,000,000 74,000,000 2800 Depository participant Z65.000]
Hiajj Finance Company Limited - 30.000.000 550.000)
2041000,000 BO maintenance fees 9,002,700 5,542,700 ational Housing Tinames 2.0
K Dematecization charges 2.000 10.756 T
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd (SND) T00.843 %6316 charges 130.000
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd (SND) 265,024 248,055 7::::;:;’:
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd (SND) - 382185 This amount represents BO maintenance. demate charge and CDS charges. Ao
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd (CCA) 0087-0320000296 336.535.787 307.237.730 3 o 0ae]
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd (SND) 0020320002080 88,657 370253 22:00. (OtherGperating tnconie wasem Industrics Limited 710.000 553.900.00]
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd (SND) 0087-0320000278 751524 i U [Qucen Souh Testle 10.300 13.826.376.00] a7
Mutual Trust Bank Lid (SND) 0002-0320001634 = } Other Income: 266,133 623,029 RN Spin I 200.000) 386.000.00] —780.000.00|
Mutual Trust Bank Lid (Dealer) 0087-0320000287 1,117,488 H BT 525,029 iamgpur I:um‘dw I . zx,‘l’:‘l‘ :::::g :::;
| atanpur Stect EX RAEX
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd (Strategic) 0087-0320000376 | {
® comme Hprese Chisgie ret eaE S S A T R ob Axiats Lirited T51.000] 510:000.00] 5.503.800.00
Mutual Trust Bank L1d (1P0) e 6550000065 Other income represents Cheque return charge & TPO appls fee charged on the cust e e 203 50
IFIC Bank limited (Dealer) 1090358680041 — 35304 3511330
Standard Chartered (CCA) 01114647901 30,00 1CDBI; chaipes: [ T00.000 250.000.00
Standard Chartered (SND) 02114647901 100.000 ~650,000.00
699,199,205 CDBL charges [ 14.364.650 [ 12.309.234 334796 00]
Cash in hand (Cheque in hand) 10.610303 14,364,650 12.309.234 0 1350,000.00
—_ 10610303 T4.540.000.00)
— 353809508 The amount of Taka represent BO opening. maintenance, CDS charge and other 330.000.00]
expenses charged by 378.430.0C
13.00 Share capital > 72600000
3100 Office & administrative expenses 76138450
13.01 Authorized capital Salary & Allowances 81,739,735 Fo— 120.000 590000 —_672000.00
500,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 cach [Sv0m00.000 | St snlid ot 315
Insurance expenses 220,448 MTB SECURITIES LIMITED

13.02 Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

! b7
325,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 cach fully paid. 3.250,000,000 3,250,000,000 Electricity bill

Postage & telegraph

CCOMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

1.699.293
CALCULATION OF TAX LIABILITY

13.03 Shareholding Position of the Company Mobile & T&T bill Annexure-D
Table/Petty stationary [Calculation of Tax Liability [ Toka [ Raw] Taka | Taka
Share Holders Number of Share Percentage Computer stationary Income from Business 31974545 32.5% 10.391.727
T T STRRTAI T ; Advertisement -Company’s Own Other income:
e A 500 Dircctors' fees Other income ( without Dividend ) 20720757 32.5% 6734246
v Md, Hashem Chowdhwy 500 Audit fee | [Imcome from capital gain ( Investment in share ) 41,060,563 10% 4.106.056
T T s ! Depreciation Income from Dividend 20%
3. Kb & Msiamood KR&T 500 0.002% Repair & Maintenance | [rotatinco Tax ity 24,954,315
- Abdul Mannan 000 Maintenance of office premises 313.996 | |Less: Tax Paid (S. Tax) 32.571.720
r. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder 000 Car expenses 1.587.222 | [Less: Tax Refund
Total ST5000,000 oG Securities service | [Total tax paid/Refund
- g Office cleaning | [Net tax payabt
14.00 Retained earnings Utility bill
Opening balance 253.536.377 191.816.692 Conveyance MTB SECURITIES LIMITED
Net profit during the year 68358455 61.719.685 Entertainment -Refreshment/Party Diner Calculation of Deffered Tax
Dividend paid during the year = o Periodical, Magazi P 38278 For the year ended 31 December, 2020
321894852 353536377 Bank charge & excise duty 345,090 Annexure-E
—— 7 § Training expenses 47,299 | | Degerred Tax Liabilites
15.00 Capital reserve for investments with DSE. | Traveling expenses. 150,000 300475 | |
i Software maintenance 378,500 200,000 | | TaxableTemporary Différe
Shares issued by DSE | Bu: s Development Expense 250.000 483.677 | | “':';!l';‘s; av\:::f Dcpremh\z F\\od Assets
Less: Membership cost \ Foreign trade commission repa(rmucn - 2,781,939 [ | y A
48,113,200 48113200 | Registration charge, fees & renewal 1,355,072 991,677 | { TassbleTemporacy. Difference 15756443 14813463
16.00 Accounts Payable H IPO Alpply charge 28.000 - | Net Taxable temporary differences 14,758,443 14,512,462
It represents money deposited by client for trading purpose. The details are as follows: Loss on sales of Fixed Assets 802852 - 3 —
Payable to clients (Note 16.01) 674.458.998 276020512 Professional fees 48,155 65.500 | | Applicable TAX Rate 2.50% 35.00%
Payable to (DSE) (Note 16.02) 2,364,256 137 2“‘ 802 136,870,238 Deferred TAX (Assets)/Liabilities 4,796,494 5,079,362
Payable to (DSF) -dealer (Note 16.02) 108,823 3200, Einancial expenses; Deferred Tax Expenses is arrived at as follows:

IPO Payable (Note 16.03)
Suppliers/Vendors & Others Payable (Note 16.04)

59,087.200
4t

ETEES Closing Deferred TAX Liabi

Financial expenses

73,333 Opening Deferred TAX Lnammm
1601 ;Pavablefoclient The amount of Taka 2,702,519 interest expense represents as financial expense on Loan | Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses for the Year
This balance represents the clients’ sale proceed of securities and deposit against securities purchase from Mutual trust Bank (MTB). MTB Capital Ltd.
which is currently lying with the Company’s bank account. s
¥ lying ke 33.00 Independent Auditor’s Report

Provision for margin loan made during the y
This pro;

Provision for margin loan so oon ouo [ 39.000.000]
16.03 1PO payable 39,000,000

This balance represents payable to IPO issuers. IPO Submission date closed 30.12.2020 accordingly 3400 Provision for investment in securities made during the
fund was transferred 1o the IPO account on the following working date i.e 03.01.2021 This provision is made as per BSEC guideline to et the sk o tivestinent

16.02 Payable to Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE)

fon is made as per BSEC guideline and to reduce the risk of investment Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

“This balance has been resulied from purchase of securities through Dhaka stock Exchange Limited.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of MTB Capital Lid. (the company). which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December, 2020, and statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income. statement of changes in equity and statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, otes to the financial statements. including a
10.000.000 31,000,000 SR ST SeAGan, SLCA RS PO,
10,000,000 31.000.000 i
— 31,000,000 In our opinion. the accompanying financial staements present fairly. in all material respects
3500 Income tax expenses made during the year - _ _ of the financial positionof MTB Capital Ltd. as at 31 December 2020, and of its financial
Currentitme (Annexure-D) 2ugsas, BRI0036 performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Deferred tax (Annexure-E) 282.868) 243.633 | I‘manu.«l Reporting Standards (IFRSs). the Securities Exchange Rules 1987 and other
24,670,447 32,352,669 | gpplicable laws and regulations.

Opening balance arnings Per Share (EPS .

P 2 36.00 E: gs Per Shs (EPS) for Oy

3 Basi:
Add: During the year 20708246 Net profit after tax G8.358.455 G1.719.685 2
Less: Cash paid during the year - Number of ordinary shares outstanding 325.000.000 325.000.000 We conducted our audit

16.04 Suppliers/Vendors & Others Payable

Provision for investment in secur

This balance represents payable to various suppliers, cheques issued to various client but not yet cleared
17.00 Loan from MTB

This represents amount received from Mutual Trust Bank (MTB) Limited for margin loan paid to
customers and other operating purpose for the MTB Securities Limited

accordance with International Standards on Aud

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 021 0.19 responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audito

18.00 Liabilities for expenses ) — for tl udit of “inancial Statements section of our report. We are
alary & Allowasces 0627318 F9193%6 2709, Wetoperadageashiflons pershare (NOGEES) | companyin dance with the Ell\lu Standards Board for Accountants” Code
Office rent 20 Net operating cash flows 385348553 75aaas0s] | of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements
Flectricity bill RurBenaEshaes S55 560850 456505500 that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in jurisdictions, and we have fulfilled
1.49 0.22 our other ethical in these and with the IESBA Code.

Mobile & T&T bill
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

sufficient and appropriate to provide a

Advertisement 3800 Related party transactions !
basis for our opinion.

Aldig bee Nature of i

Office Maintenance [Mitual Trust Bank Limited [ Toan from MTB ] 30.708.396 Key Audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

Cleaning of Office Premises [Md. Nazrul 1stam Mazumder (CEO) I Ty I 1070135 i in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were

Utility bill e e S addreSsed in e’ Sontaxt OF Sur audit-of the AfiEncis] siements 25 & whole, and in: forming

Ememmmem & PIayses N N our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

ty Service Bill The number of employees engaged for the whole year or part there of, who received a

wm_u‘a Fotal emnins ataGE Tk 40-000 br Above, werd 96 pordinis: Wile thebyerll effect s theoripunyis bunessifn e post year lating 10.COVIDA1

global pandemic still evolving The company is regularly monitoring the

Software Maintenance
Marketing & Business Development cost

MTB SECURITIES LIMITED

P
otential future impact on the company’s o
Schedule of Property, Plant & Equipment e pacton th company < et

||ons

s described in the Auditors' Responsibilities of the audit

Provision for forcign trade commission repatriation 4671353 4671353 As at 31 December , 2020 We have fulfilled the responsibilities
Travelling expenses 150,000 . | of thefinancial statements section of our report. including in relation to these matters.
Professional Fees 115.000 e | Accordingly. ouraudit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
Others Expenses 624,390 350 = o] it k ofmaterial of the financial The results of our
e il WSS roeryeyry eyt ey proesyeregy S| Fyremyryegy wsrwirey rreompures srewpee aatioi
) PERTINE] TGs78.85 el e e rall LT Ty ey audit procedures, including theprocedures performed to address the matters below, provide
Provision for income tax the basis for our audit opinion on theaccompanying financial statements
Openingbalance 5755 e B [FE BTN BTy R W | wow| =m ] 95| Other Information
Addition during the year (Note: 19.01) 24950315 32109036 | | [rmeaimnn | wawew | e | wee | v [ T | | e | ma || is for the other inf The other i ion comprises all of
Payment during the year (2.802918) - e T e e e || the inf other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thercon
9508495 TR ’ i | Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
19.01 Addition during the year = e e e S - [ s s express any form of assurance conclusion thereon
Current tax expenses (Note: 35) [ 229s315][ 32109036 ] 1 [BEm "1™ oz | woesw | o | rassasm s | sowen | smua | erme | swmon || In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
73951315 L0056 | [ ! and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially
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inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears 1o be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

is i for the and fair of the financial

statements in accordance with IFRSs, the Companics Act 1994.the Sceurities Exchange Rules
1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the company’s
ability 1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maters related 1o going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cther intends to
liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with are for
reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsib

g the company’s financial

ies for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance.
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users

taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
ional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, mi ions, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management but not for the

purpose expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are requied to draw atiention in our auditor’s report to the related

MTB Capital Ltd.
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2020

5 Amountin BDT
Paid-up Capital | Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at January 01, 2020 9,889,000 23.959.678 | 363.848.678
Net profit for the year after tax - 13.479.960 | 13.479.960
Stock Dividend 16.994.500 (16.994.500) s
Balance as at 31 December 2020 356,883,500 20,445,138 | 377,328,638
Balance as at 31 December 2019 339,889,000 23,959,678 | 363,848,678
Chief Execative Officer Chairman
Place: Dhaka
Date: March 03, 2021
MTB Capital Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2020
Particulars Smountin BUL

2020 2019

Net Profit during the year (after Tax)
Add : Amount consider as Non C
Depreciation charged during the year

Increase/(decrease) in Provision for diminution in value of Investments
Increase/(decrease) in Provision for Margin Loan

Increase/(decrease) in Provision for Income Tax

Increase/(decrease) in Deferred Tax Liability

Increase/(decrease) in Other Liabilities

Sub-total of Non Cash items

tems :

7,837,831

Changes in Working Capital Components

13.479.960 4.003.271

35,716,619

(9,807,518)
5,063,016
(10.072.443)|

Increase/(decrease) in Accounts Payable
(Increase)/decrease in Accounts Receivable
(Increase)/decrease in Advance & Prepayment

A) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 24,572,800

Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
(Increase)/decrease in Investment in Securities
(Increm:)/d:creasc in purchase of Premises & Fixed Asset
in Margin Loan to Clients.

(97.933.937)

(50.443.041)

in the financial - if such are to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company
10 cease to continue as a going concern.
e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the company’s financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other

applicable laws and regulations. we also report the following;

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due
verification thercof:

b) In our opinion. proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept
bycompany so far as it appeared from our examination of these books:

©) The statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement wih the books of
accounts and returns;

‘Shafiq Basak & Co.

ce: Dhaka
Date: March 03, 2021, Chartered Accountants

s) Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

(148,376,978)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities :
Increase/(decrease) in Short term Borrowings
©)Net Cash Flow from financing activities

24,902,945

(8315,035)

133,621,742 -

Date: Mareh 03,2021

D) Net Cash increase / (decrease) (A+B-+ 9,817,563 (9,412,538)
E) Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 8.741.189 18,153,727
F) Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 18,558,752 8.741.189
Net Onerating Cash Flow ner Share (NOCFPS) (Note: 34.00) 689 6.98
g\
| 1
Chiet Bxcenive Offcer Cuairmas |
Place: Dl |

MTB Capital Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020

100 Legal Status of the Company
Dva: 2183021294 Rs 79564 MTR Capital Ltd. (MTBCL), a fully owned subsidiary of Mutual Trust Bank Limited, was |
MTB Capital Lid. incorporated in Bangladesh as a private limited company. MTBCL obtained registration |
Statemeitor TiuntialPosttion certificate No. MB-55/2010 under the Bangladesh Securites and Exchange Commission Act, !
s 1993 on December 06, 2010 as a full fledged merchant bank and obtained registration No. C- |
s at 31 Decer 80040 from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RISC), Dhaka. Bangladesh on |
——— = "Amount in BDT October 08, 2009 under the Companies Act, 1994. The company has commenced its operation on
articulars otes
2070 019 April 18,201
ASSETS 1 The registered office of the company is situated at 111 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Bangla Motor,
Non-Current Assets 3,708,919 4,300,077 Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
200 Nature of Business
o i Securiis s The main activities of the company are issue . portfoli
Margin Lo . whether discretionary or non-discretionary. corporate advisory services to the Clients including |
o “'f] d m“*; il z advisory services on merger and nm'\lgdlnﬂ\|0|\ capital restructuring, bond services etc. {
Cash & Cash Equivalents ° 3.00  Significant Accounting Policies i
642,270,445 477,923,923 i
e ——— e e e 3.01  Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
S The Financial Statements of the company are made up to 31 December 2020 and prepared under
ar & 377328038 sesmaners Sari G bon
~|. rehoiders - J7zazmedn | dedmamers the historical cost canvention except investment in securities as a going concern and in
Eamisigs it S0.445.138 25050078 accordance with the Companies Act 1994, International Financing Reporting Standards (IFRS).
< the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited hslmg
rrent Liab 141,355 Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and other laws le nglades!
rred Tax Liability 12 Tirsas
i = Tiavsssie | 302 Statement of Cash Flows |
Mt i & e Statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting |
Accounts Payable . 10.850.432 Standard (IAS) - 7 “Statement of Cash Flows” H
Provision for diminution in value of Investments 15 20,000,000 |
Provision for Margin Loan 16 30.000.000 [ | 3.03  Property, Plant and Equipment I
Provision for C x 17 sin7ze | ) |
Other Liabilities 18 1.365.500 3.03.1 ition and
o BRI 264,941,810 11407 Property. plant and equipments are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. if any.
Total Sharcholders’ Equity and Liab 642270448
Cost includes expenditure that is directly atributable to the acquisition of asset and bringing to
Net Assets Value (NAV) per share the location and conditioned necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner.
The annexed notes are integral part of these Financial Statements. 3.03.2 Depreciation
Depreciation is charged using reducing balance method as per International Accounting Standard
\@;/ y (IAS)-16 “Property plant & equipment”. The rates of depreciation used are as follows:
cud B ottcer ‘7\ /8 iy [—Catezory o ases [ Rate of dep
Sisned as per annexed report on even date. niture & Fixture | 10%
()ﬂus Equipment 20%
Place: Dhas ‘Shafia Busak & Co. | Interior Decoration 10% |
Daie: Mareh 03,3021 Chartared Accountants
DVEL 216821294 ASTIS6DE The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement cf an asset is determined as the difference
7 between the sale proceeds and the carrying of the asset and is recognized in the
BB Tl oo ot btol o tossusbaher anr:;rehu\\ne Income. "
Statement of Profit o Loss and other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2020 3.04  Revenue Recognition
The accounting policies adopted for the recognition of revenue are as follows
" Amount in BDT
Particulars ! Notes 2020 2019 3.04.1 Interest Income
N Interest on margin loan 1o investors is recognized as revenue on an acrual basis and interest
Operating income. 46,820,723 " 705,647 receivable on such loan is capitalized with original loan on quarterly basis.
Interest Income 20 22.803.511 |
Income from Investment 21 12,784,445 3.042 Dividend Income |
Underwriting Commission 22 67.500 Dividend income on investment in securities has been recognized when the shareholders right to
Issue Management Fees 23 5,436,000 receive payment is established
Settlement Fees and Documentation Charges 24 2:820.715
Portfolio Management Fees 25 3,178,578 3.04.3 Capital gain/ (loss) on sale of Securities
Trustee Fees 26 650,000 Capital gain/(loss) on sale of securities is accounted for based on difference between average sle
Other Operating Income 27 980,974 proceeds of securities and cost of securities sold.
Less: Operating Expense 20,659,394 20,504,219 3.04.4 Fees and commission Income
Office & Administrative Expenses 28 Fees and commission income includes portfolio management fees. settlement charges. issue
Gipertlig Brofit P 39/201,428 " fees trustee fees and any other such fees and
commissions
Less: Interest Expense 29 3352742
Profit before Provision and Tax . 39,201,428 3.5 Cash and Bank balance
Provision 4,000,000 22,000,000 Cash and bark balance includes cash in hand and cash at bank, which are held and are available
Provision for Diminution in value of Investments 30 2.000.000 7.000.000 for use by the company without any restriction
Provision for Margin loan 31 2.000.000 15.000.000 306 i Seeni
Net Profit before Tax 18,808,587 17,201,428 Investment in securities is recogv\wed atthe end of the period at cost price of investment made by
come Tax Expenses 5,328,627 13,198,157 the company.
Current Tax Expense 5.347.039 13,212,994 .
Deferred Tax Expense/(Income) (18.412) (14.837)) 307 n (e pericd
- cial statements cover one year from 1* January 2020 to 31 December 2020,
Net Profit after Tax 13,479,960 4,003,271
3.08  General
EnrnmigrperShinn L B & B A losed for all numerical information of the financial

The annexed notes are integral part of these Financial Statements

\k s e

Chief Exccutive Officer Director Chnieman

Sianed as per annexed report on eve date.

k& Co.

Chartered Accountants
DYEL 216 B8V HPY RS FIS6TE

i) Comparative information have been
statements and also the narrative and descriptive information so as to clarify the current year
position in with that to preceding year.

Changes Format:

Statement of financial position format has been changed for ensuring better comparability in
line with IAS-1 without changes facts & figures. Prior period figure has remained
unchanged and no rearrangement has been made due 1 change format

i) The hg\lre: in ﬂu financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT), which is
the com unctional currency. Figures in these notes and financial statements have
been lmlnd:d off 10 the nearest Taka value.

2
2

8.00

1100

12,

H

13.00

14.00

17.00

z

00

18.01

18.02

18.03

19.01
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24.00

Property, Plant & Equipment
Cost:

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Total Cost

Depreciation:

Opening Balance

Add: Depreciation charged during the year

Written Down Value
(Detail is shown in Annexure - A)

Investment in Secu

Amount in BDT

12,698,889

12698889

8989970 8398812
3708919 ___ 4300077 919

83‘)RR|1
4.300.077

ies.
Investment in securities represent the cost price of securities which have been invested by the company

262,994,112

in the capital market.
Quoted Shares (Annexure-B)
Unquoted Shares

Margin Loans to Clients

Margin Loan to Investors - Non- Discretionary Account (NDA)

165,060,175

Margin Loan to Investors - Discretionary Account (DA) 7
291,557,048 241,114,007

Accounts Receivable e —
Underwriting Commission 1538818
Issue Management Fees 7,117,556
Trustee Fees 500,000
Dividend Receivable 3,386,536
Management Fees 62,831
Receivable from MTB Securities Ltd 2 4,093,778
Receivable from CMSL Securities Ltd. 5173171 141,644
Rental Income - 37,500
1POs - 563,035
37.630.614 __17.441,697

Advance and Prepayments
Advance Income Tax (Note: 801)
Advance to Employees (Note: 8.02)

Advance Tncome Tax

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment made during the year

27,821,003

27,126,360 __ 40,116,584

Advance to Emy

Advance to Employee Car 6?4 643
I IW 195

Cash & Cash Equivalents

This is made up as under

Cash in Hand 3917

Cash at Bank (Mutual Trust Bank)

MTB-0012-0210010572 (CD) 678

MTB Tower 0087-0210000208 (Own Portfolio) 702787 760,173

MTB Tower 0087-0320000045 (SND) 334,190 569,575

MTB Tower 0087-0320000054 (IPO) 18,758 22,103

MTB Tower 0087-0320000214 (NDA) 2,586,926 1,779,969

MTB Tower 0087-0320000205 (DA) 2,183,921 2,567,315

MTB Tower 0087-0320000223 (GA) 6,37 753 3020411

18.5: 8, 2

Cash and Cash Equivalents “R 7‘2 8,741,189

Share Capital

Authorized C: 500,000,000 500,000,000

50,00,000 Ordinary Shares of BDT 100 each.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital: 356,883,500 __339.889.000

3,568,835 Ordinary Shares of BDT 100 each

Position:
No. of Shares Amount
Mutual Trust Bank Limited 3568693
Mr. Md. 142
Total 3,568,835

Retained Ear
Opening Balance

Add: Net Profit after Tax during the year
Less: Stock Dividend

Closing Balance

Deferred Tax Liability

Opening Balance

Deferred Tax during the year (Note-32.02)

23,939,678
960

994,500
20.445.138

123,123

141,535

e I35
Short Term Loan

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.
MTB SOD (G) Business

133621742 - ]

133,621,742 =
Accounts Payable

LeadSoft BD Ltd. 414,556
Audit fees payable 54,000
Payable to MTB Securities Ltd 5,269,262
Payable to CMSL Securities Ltd. 606,089
Client Deposits 13,383,159
VAT, Source Tax and Others 1,121,816
20,848,381 __ 10,850,432
Provision for diminution in value of Investments
Opening Balance 20,000,000
Add: Provision made during the year (Note-30.00) 000 7.000.000
22,000,000 __ 20,000,000
Provision for Margin Loan
Opening Balance 15,000,000

Add: Provision made during the year (Note-31.00)

30,000,000
000,000
0D

Provision for Current Tax
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year (Note-32.01)
Less: Adjustment made during the year

Other Liabilities
Provision for Expenses (18.01)
Interest Suspense (18.02)
Management fee Suspense (18.03)

Provision for Expenses
Incentive Bonus:

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Closing Balance

Interest Suspense Account

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment made during the year

Closing Balance

Portfolio Management Fee Suspense Account
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment made during the year

Closing Balance

Net Assets Value (NAV) per s}

Net Assets (19.01)
Number of ordinary shares outstanding

Net Assets
Total Assets

Less: Non-current Liabilities
Less: Current Liabilities

642,270,448

123,123
264,818,687
377.328,638

Interest Income
Interest on Margin Loan - Non- Discretionary Account (NDA)
Interest on Margin Loan - Discretionary Account (DA)
Interest on Bank Accounts

Income from Investment
Dividend Income
Capital gain on sale of Securities

12,784,445 ovzru 906

Underwriting Commission 67,500 538,750
67,500 538,750

Issue Management Fees 3.436.000 7.980.937
3,436,000 7,980,937

Settlement Fees & Documentation Charges
Settlement Fee
Documentation Charge

15,500 00
2.829,715 1,485,606

www.mutualtrustbank.com
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Portfolio Management Fees
Non-discretionary Account
Discretionary Account

26.00 Trustee Fees

MTB EXCHANGE (UK) LIMITED
Directors'Report
For the year ended 31 December 2020
The directors presenttheir annua report and the financialstatements forth year erded 31 December 2020

rincipal acti
Pﬂnmpa\ iy o e company during the financial year was of financil intermediation

‘The directors who served the company througho the year were as follows:
M Hedayetulan

Syed Manzur Elahi

Mohamed Abdur Rouf

Rashed Ahmed Chowdhury

27.00 Other Operati
Rental income. E 732,000
Transmission fee 204,176 138,114
Annual BO account charge 141,700
1PO Charge 8,360
Dematerialisation fee 4,488

980,974

28.00 Office & Administrative Expenses
Salary and Allowances 12520445 11919883
Office Rent Expense 3487392 3487392
Postage, Telephone, Fax, Stamp 111,000
Printing & Stationery 211,267
Advertising Expense =
Directors' Fee 658,833

Auditors Fee
Depreciation Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance

Car Expense

CDBL Charge

Entertainment

Cleaning Service Charge

Fees and Registration

Bank Charges and Excise Duty
Conveyance

Internet Ex;

Training Expense

Travelling Expense

Books & Newspaper

Domain and Hosting Charge
Professional Fees

1PO Expenses

68,750

29.00 Interest Expense
Interest on Loan from Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 3327427 - 1]
3352742 E
30.00 Provision for d value of Tnvestments 2,000,000 7,000,000
This provision is made as pe: BSEC guideline and to reduce the risk of Investment
3100 Provision fo 2,000,000 5,000,000

This provision |smadc as per BSEC guideline and 1o reduce the risk of Investment
Income Tax Expenses
Current Tax (Note-32.01)
Deferred Tax (Note-32.02)

32.00

(14.837)
5328627 13,198,157
Income Tax Expenses is calculated as per guideline of Income Tax Ordinance and Rules

32.01 Current Tax 5 347,039 13, ”I 7 994
%347.03" 13212994
32.02 Deferred Tax Expensel(income) m
— (18412)

(Detail is shown in Annexure - C)

33.00 Earnings per share
Net profit after tax
Number of ordinary shares outstand;

Earnings per share

Net operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS)
Net operating cash flows
Number of shares

35.00 Related Party Transaction
Name of Party Nature of Tranactions
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. SOD Loan EEEIRZE |
133,621,742 -
36,00 Number of employees

The number of employees engaged for the whole year or part there of, who received a total
remuneration of Taka 36,000 or above were 07 persons.

Statement of directors' responsibilities

The directors are responsble for preparing the cirectors report and the financial siatements in accordance with appicable law and
regulation.

‘Company law requires the directors to prepare financial satements for each financial year. Under that lawthe directors have elected
1o prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Praciice (Urited Kingdorn
Accounting Stendards and applicable law). Unde company law the directors must not approve the financal statements unless they
are safisfied that they give a true and fai view of the state of affais of e company and of the proftor loss of the ccmpany for hat
perod In tte redto

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently

prepare the financial statements on the going concem basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company will
continue in business

Tt tsponsble ooy Sl accoly focore Bl dtons Wi feosretle sy o e
financial positon of financial st with

e aiso respansible for safeguarding the assets b company and hence o Aukmq reasonable steps for the pymnmn o
detection of fraud and other imegularies.

The directors are responsble for the maintenance and integity of the corporate and financial nformation included on the company's
website. Legisation in the United Kingdom goveming the preparation and dissemination of financial ststements may differ flom
legilation n other jurisdictons.

“This report was approved by the board and signed on its benaf by

he,

Syed Mahbubur Rahman
Director

Date approved: 13 January 2021

MTB EXCHANGE (UK) LTD
Accountants'Rej
For the year ended 31 December 2020
In order to assist you to fulfl your duties under Companies Act 2006, we have prepared far your approval the acounts of MTB.
EXCHANGE () LIMITED fr he year endd 31 December 2020 which comprse the Siaement of Comprehensve ncome, the
Statement of Financial Postion and reiated notes from pany's accounting d explanations you
have given us.

As a practising member of the Chartered Instifute of Managament Accountants, e are subject to its ethical and oter professional
requirements which are detailed at CINA's website,

This report is made solely to the member of MTB EXCHANGE (UK) LIMITED, as a body, in accordance with the terms of our
engagement letter. Our work has been undertaken solely to prepare for your approval the accounts of MTB EXCHANGE (UK)
LIMITED and state those matters that we have agreed to state to the Board of MTB EXCHANGE (UK) LIMITED, as a body, in this
eport in accordance with th requirements of the Chartered Insttue of Management Accountants and s detailed 2t ts websits. To
the fllst extent pemitied by aw, we do not accept o assune responsibilty to aryone other than MTB EXCHANGE (UK) LIMTED
and ts members as a body for our work or for this report.

It is your duty fo ensure hat MTB EXCHANGE (UK) LIMTED has kept adequate accourting records and to prepare stalutory
accounts that gie a true and fair view of the assets, liabltes, financial posiion and Loss of MTB EXCHANGE (UK) LIMITED. You
consider that MTB EXCHANGE (UK) LI pt from the statutory for the year.

We have ot been instructed to carry out an aud or a review of the accounts of MTB EXCHANGE (UK) LIMITED. For this reason,
we have not veriied the accuracy or completeness of the acoounting records or irformation and explanations you have given to us
and we do not, herefore, express any opinion on e statutory accounts.

MTB Exchange (UK) Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 31 December 2020
Equity shfre Reta!ned Total
capital Earnings
£ £ £
At 01 January 2019 230,000 (470,207)  (240,207)
Profit for the year - 77 457 77,457
Total comprehensive income for the year - 77,457 77,457
Total i by and distributions to owners
At 31 December 2019 230000  (392,750) _ (162,750)
At 01 January 2020 230,000 (392,750) _ (162,750)
Profit for the year (99,214) (99.214)
Total comprehensive income for the year (99.214) _ (99.214
Total i by and ions to owners - -
At 31 December 2020 230,000 (491,964)  (261,964)
MTB Exchange (UK) Limited

Notes to the Accounts
For the year ended 31 December 2020
Generalnformation
WTBEXC jstared i

address C/0 lahan & Co, 22 Osborn Street, LONDON, E1 6TD. The company ceased to trade in March 2020

07282261, registration

The presentason curencys € stering

1. Acconting olices
Significant accounting policies

102 thefrancial reporting
inthe UK and Repubic o eland s appid tosmalletites by Section 1 ofthe tandard)

Gaing concern bass
The conpany hs sopped rading in March 2020, Thus it i ot adopt the going concem basi of acouning in peparing th francl
statements.

Turover
Turover comprises the nvoiced vlue of goods and sencs supplied by the comgany, et ofValue Adde Tax and trade discounts

Government grants

Government grantsrecelved are refted o dfered ncone. Grants towards capt expendiure ae released toth overthe
expected useful e o the aset. Grantsreceied e E

isinaurred

Tangleixed asets

Tangible fted aset, other than freehold land, are stated at cost or valuation less deprecation and any proson for impairment
Deprecation s provded at retes calcuated to write offthe costorveluation offixed assets, less their estimated resdual value, over their
expected useful lives on the following basis:

Fixtures and Fitings 20% Reducng Balance:

2. Other peratng income
Governent grants
Rents eceed

3. Operating Proft
The opeating profitsstated afer chargig:

37.00 Events after the balance sheet date Depreciation of tangile fixed assets 1915 3007
Subsequent to the reporting date, the Board of Directors recommended 5% stock dividend. Proftos oncispose of angiblefed asets 9685
. E16TD 11,600 3,007
MTB Capital Ltd, 18 amary 2020 =
Schedule of Property, Plant & Equipment |
| 4. Diectos Emolumerts
Asat 31 December 2020 ! _—
! MTB Exchange (UK) Limited ' The directors did notwithdraw any salary during the perid. Z «
i Income Statement
Degreitor e EOrtheYear Endc 31 Decsmiber 2020 5. SuffCosts
Written Down 4 g
Puresury operine | An T D T o T oncin [cvusct o] 2Pl acumate oy Notes 2020 2019 Wages and salries
Lo i 5 e | e [Duonin| 3112000 £ £ Rension s dfined contributon lan
[ e D] - | - | | we | mew|  was| - | swn| w1 | umover 7458 238008 | Oftersufis
— S S o —[rzom| 19| | Gross profit —37ass 238008
orDraton 2759 ) L s tmm
Babnce o 31 Decmber 220 | 26983 ~ [ e o [ swon|mn]| | seliing and ol (2,605) (8,454) Average number of employees durng the year Nomber  Number
e won 3t Deemier iy | zantam | o] | _raonm EETE) T i eoeies (158126)  (185,353) Adninisration 1 1
i i ks 2 2
D o 1. el . ——
Investment in Quoted Securities | e 1
S tDecenber | Profit/Loss on ordinary activities before taxation (99,218) 78,201 | b Taxonproftonordaryactiies
| Tax on profit on ordinary activities 6 3 (744) | UKCorporation tax s i
(Amountin BDT) | Profit/Loss for the financial year (99,214) 77,57 Lod
[Name of the company No. of shares | Total cost | METKEE T |\t value Difference !
T Fomuloion Lot Ei p—rr EITy e MTD Exchanes (LK) Lanited 7. Taghlefed st
[Agni Systoms Ltd 000003 is. 750,000 X H Statement of Financial Position i oriaki Fixturesand  Computer Totd
47.000 106. 0. ] As at 31 December 2020 orValuation o N al
T80 902,000 | Fittngs  Equipment
T | Notes 2020 2019 £ £ £
150, i - £ £
5 | Fixed assets At by 2020 57,064 w565 7169
Commionse Comer e Tangible fixed Assets 7 13431 Additons -
[Crystal Insurance Company Timited P Ty T Disposals (7,629)
[Diaka Bank T M3t December202)
Bank Limited Current assets i Deprecation
Squire Knit Composie Lid E ; i
II Debtors: amounts falling due within one year 8 13,240 i AtLianiary 2020 58,198
Familvex(BD) Lintzd Debtors: amounts falling due after one year 9 U e 1916
T — Cash at bank and in hand 77,147 OnDignsds 60114)
olden Horvest Agro im o] 90,387 At31 December 202
hons Limite g Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 10 (13,237) (1,772)
e E NET CURRENT ASSETS 77,150 162,399 a December 2020 - - -
o Well Textile BD Lid i Opening balance as 01 January 2020 2483 BSL
i | Total assets less current liabilities 77,150 175830 | 8. Debtors: Amount falling due within one year
B - | Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year 1 (338,308) (338,580) Tota Detors 1990
umm e Lo | Netassets (261,158) (162,750) Prepayments & Accred Incame 2
0 Limged : | Otherdebtors 11250
o Tibes | Capital and reserves | MoneyinTranst
e —na ; Called up share capital 2 230,000 230000 | 13200
J):n P(I;-\'rmn Lid E Other C¢ ive Income 13 806 {9 Debtors: Amounts falling due after one year
aramount Toie T £ Profit and loss account 1 (491,964) (392,750) | Otherdettors
g Life Insurnce
comier Bark Limt (261,158) (162,750)
e Fourir T
stanpur Steel Re RN 10, Creditors amountfling due within ane year
S . , S oot m
i X E | For the year ended 31 December 2020 the company was entitled to exemption from audit under section 477 of s e w
T S | the companies act 2005 relating to small companies. PensionScheme v 128
ea et Bczch K& >pa L 7 | { — 5 am
ey Pover o = 205000 5 | Directors' Responsibilities:
tas Gas T & D Co. L 315500 5 i
T 5 500 5 |1 The members have not required the company to obtain an audit of its accounts for the year in question | 1L Creditors:amount faling due after more thanone year
Fcﬂem Marine Ship 1@ 20,663 i | ivaccordance with section 476, Other Ceditors BB _ 3858
i s o | 2 Thedirectors acknowledge their responsibilties for complying with the requirements of the companies ST
MTB Capital Ltd. : act 2006 with respect to accounting records and the preparation of accounts. | n sma -
Caleulation of Deferred Tax ) | pi
For the year ended 31 December 2020 | These accounts have been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to companies subject tothe | m uao SR
| small companies regime of Part 15 of the Companies Act 2006. { -
I 20
Amountin BDT | 3
| The financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 13 January 2021 and were signed on its .
[Deferred Tax Expense/(income) 200 [ 2010 | : L L L 13, Other omprehensi Income
e — o i behalf by Unrealzed Gains o osses 20
‘arrying amount of Property, Plant & Equipment 3,708,919 4300077 | 3
Less: Tax base Property, Plant & Equipment 91 3.922.650 | -
Taxable temporary difference | m
| 14, profitand ossaccount
Applicable Tax Rate i
peterrea Tax (Assetsy Likbiies i . Balanceat 01 nuany 2020 R0 ()
Less: Opening Balance 53: 56. | Syed Mahbubur Rahman Profit/ floss) for the year po14) 77457
Deferred Tax Expense/(Income) (8,412) (14,837) ! Director Balanceat 31 December 2020 _ (o1960) (392,750

www.mutualtrustbank.com



